
JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

1. Notice of Intent 

2. Current Tariff 

3. 

4. Revised Tariff 

Comparison of Current and Proposed Rates 

5. Notice 

6. Income and Expenses 

7. Debt Expense 

8. Monthly Expense Reports 

9. Audit Report 

I O .  Annual Report 

11. Test Year Billing Analysis 

12. Allocation of Retail Expenses and Rates 

13. Allocation of Wholesale Expenses and Rates 



JAN 0 8 2007 
PUBLIC SERVICE 

CoMM~SSioN 

COMMONWEALTH OF I(ENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

THE APPLICATION OF THE JACKSON COUNTY ) 
WATER ASSOCIATION FOR APPROVAL OF A ) . , I  '1 

PROPOSED INCREASE IN RATES 

STATEMENT 

) CASE NO. 2006- y b  1 

AND NOTllCE 

Jackson County Water Association ("Jackson County"), hereby petitions the 

Commission for approval of a proposed increase in its water rates and charges. In 

support of its application, Jackson County respectfully states as follows: 

1. Jackson County is a non-profit water corporation doing business in Kentucky. 

Rockcastle 

Its Manager is John Powell, whose mailing address is Box 232, Tyner, 

Jackson County operates a water distribution system in Jackson and 

counties. 

Kentucky, 40486. 

2. Jackson County is engaged in the distribution and sale of water. It currently 

provides water service to approximately 4,274 customers. Jackson County also sells 

water at a wholesale rate to the city of Beattyville, city of McKee and the Rockcastle 

County Water Association. 

3. The Articles of Incorporation were filed in Case No. 93-120. Jackson County 

requests that it not be required to refile these Articles. 

4. The proposed increase in rates and charges is necessary for Jackson County 

to meet its operating expenses, to maintain financial viability, to cover its debt service, 

and to continue to provide adequate service. 



5. For the purpose of justifying the reasonableness of the proposed increase, 

Jackson County has utilized a historical test period consisting of the twelve (12) 

consecutive calendar months ending December 31,2005. 

6. Jackson County gave notice of its intent to file an application in accordance 

with 807 KAR 5001 , Section 1 O(2). A copy of this letter is attached as Exhibit 1. 

7. Jackson County's annual reports, including the annual report for 2005, are on 

file with the Public Service Commission as required by 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1), 

and are filed a part of this application for the convenience of the Commission. 

8. A copy of Jackson County's current rates and charges are shown in Exhibit 2. 

A comparison of current and proposed rates are shown in Exhibit 3. 

9. Jackson County hereby gives notice to the Public Service Commission of the 

adjustment of its rates to those rates set forth in Exhibit No. 4 This exhibit shows a 

comparison between the current and proposed rates. The proposed rates will become 

effective upon Commission approval. Test year revenue is currently $1,595,318. The 

proposed rates will increase total revenue to $1,746,657 an increase of $150,339 or 9 

percent 

I O .  Jackson County has complied with 807 KAR 5:Oll , Section 9,(2) and 807 

KAR 5:001, Section 10,(3) and (4) by mailing to each customer a copy of the Notice 

identified as Exhibit 5. The customer notice will be sent no later than seven (7) days 

after the date the application is filed with the Public Service Commission. 

11.Jackson County requests that this application be expedited as quickly as 

possible. Jackson County is aware that expenses may have increased after December 

31, 2005, but does not wish to make adjustments to reflect these increases in this 

-2- 



application. The District does not desire to increase its rates above the proposed rates 

and it is apparent the proposed rates will not allow the District to earn excessive 

revenues. For these reasons, the District requests this application be processed as 

quickly as possible. 

12. A copy of this filing has been mailed to the Utility Intervention and Rate 

Division of the Attorney General's office of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

13. As required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section IO, (4), (f), Jackson County will post 

a copy of its Customer Notice at its place of business on the same day the application is 

filed with the Public Service Commission, and it will remain posted until the Public 

Service Commission has determined Jackson County's rates. 

14. The list of the documents filed in support of Jackson County's application for 

approval of the proposed adjustment of rates or the explanation for their absence is 

contained in the Filing Requirement Index. 

15. Jackson County respectfully requests, that due to budget constraints and 

number of employees, if the Commission requires additional information in order to 

process this case in a timely manner, that it provide the District with Staff assistance in 

meeting the filing requirements and providing justification for the proposed increase in 

water rates. 

WHEREFORE, the Applicant, Jackson County Water District requests that the 

Public Service Commission of Kentucky grant to the Applicant its proposal to increase 

its rates and charges as set forth in this Petition. 

-3- 



Dated at Tyner, Kentucky this - /-- &--& 

JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 
/ 

Chairman 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF Jackson 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and states he is the Chairman of 
the Jackson County Water Association, Applicant, in the above proceedings; that he 
has read the foregoing Application and has noted the contents thereof; that the same is 
true of his own knowledge, except as to matters which are there in stated on information 
or belief, and as to those matters, he believes same to be true. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the undersigned on this 

ehairman 
Jackson County Water Association 

Subscribed and sworn to before me b 
the Jackson County Water Association, on this I -  5-07, 2%W.&. 

, Chairman of 

My Commission Expires b 20 , 3807 

Notary Public 
In and for said County and State 
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Jackson County Water Association 
P.O. Box 232 

Tyner, Kentucky 40486 

November 6,2006 PUBLIC SERVICE 
coMMlssIoN 

Hon. Beth O’Donnell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

RE: Jackson County Water Association 
Notice of  Intent to File a Rate Application 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

The Jackson County Water Association hereby gives notice, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:OO 1, 
Section 10(2), that it intends to file an application for an adjustment of its rates on or 
about December 15,2006. 

The application will be based on a twelve (1 2) month historical test period which ended 
June 30,2005. 

A copy of this letter has been mailed to the Utility Intervention and Rate Division of the 
Office of the Attorney General. 

Yours truly, 
Howard M. Williams 

Jackson County Water Association 

Cc: Attorney General, Utility Intervention and Rate Division 



FOR Jackson County, Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Jackson County Water Association 
('Name of TJtility) 

P.S.C. K.Y. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

RATES AND CHARGES 

5/8  x 3/4 Inch Meter 
First 2,000 gallons 
Next 18,000 galloris 
Next 30,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

1 Inch Meter -- 
First 5,000 gallons 
Next 15,000 gallons 
Next 30,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

1 % Inch Meter 
First 10,000 gallons 
Next 10,000 gallons 
Next 30,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

2 Inch Meter 
First 20,000 gallons 
Next 30,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

3 Inch Meter 
First 30,000 galloiis 
Next 20,000 gallons 
Over 50,000 gallons 

$14.48 Minimum bill 
5.96 per 1,000 gallons 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.1 7 per 1,000 gallons 

$32.37 Miniinurn bill 
5.96 per 1,000 gallons 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.17 per 1,000 gallons 

$62.20 Minirniirn bill 
5.96 per 1,000 gallons 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.17 per 1,000 gallons 

$121.85 Minimum bill 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.17 per 1,000 gallons 

$172.54 Minimurn bill 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.17 per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month I Date I Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE , 
/ 



.<- 
, 

Jackson County Water Association 
(Name of Utilitd 

FOR Jackson County, Kentucky 
., 

\." Cornrnunity, Town or City 
" -  

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 
_ I  

SHEET NO. 

- 
RATES AND CHARGES 

4 Inch Meter 
First 40,000 gallons 
Next 10,000 galloiis 
Over 50,000 gallons 

Eullc User Rates - 
Roclccastle County Water Association 
City of Beattyville 
City of McKee 

Truck Sales 

Sand Gap 

$223.23 Minirnurn bill 
5.07 per 1,000 gallons 
4.17 per 1,000 gallons 

$2.18 per 1,000 gallons 
1.98 per 1,000 gallons 
1.78 per 1,000 gallons 

$2.00 per 1,000 gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Month / Date /Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

(Signature of Officer) - 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Jackson County 
Community, Town or City 

Jackson County Water Association 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. ICY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

COMPARISON OF CITRRENT ANI) PROPOSED RATES 

Current 
5/8 x % Inch Meter 

First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 18,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

1 InchMeter 

First 5,000 Gallons 
Next 15,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

1 XInchMeter 

First 10,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

Proposed 

$14.88 Minimum Bill $1 6.50 Minimum Bill 
5.96 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$32.37 Minimum Rill $36.54 Minimum Bill 
5.96 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$62.60 Minimum Bill $69.94 Minimum Bill 
5.96 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2 Inch Meter 

First 20,000 Gallons $121.85 Minimum Bill $136.74 Minimum Bill 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Date of Issue 

Date Effective 

Issued By 

Tit le 
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF T€IE PT.TRLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



FOR Jackson County 
Community, Town or City 

Jackson County Water Association 
(Name of TJtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED RATES 

Current Proposed 

3 Inch Meter 

First 30,000 Gallons $172.54 Minimum Bill $194.24 Minimum Bill 
Next 20,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

4 Inch Meter 

First 40,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

$223.23 Minimum Bill $25 1.74 Minimum Bill 
5.07 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.17 Per 1,000 Gallons 

5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Rocltcastle County Water Assn. 

City of Beattyville 

City of McKee 

$2.18 Per 1,000 Gallons 

1.98 Per 1,000 Gallons 

1.78 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$2.77 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2.52 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Truck Sales 

Sand Gap $2.00 Per 1,000 Gallons 2.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Date of Issue 

Date Effective 

Issued By 

Title 
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUl3LIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I - - - - - - - - 



FOR Jackson County 
Community, Town or City 

Jackson County Water Association 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

RATES S 

5/8 x %I Inch Meter 

First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 18,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

1 InchMeter 

First 5,000 Gallons 
Next 15,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

1 ?h Inch Meter 

First 10,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

2 Inch Meter 

First 20,000 Gallons 
Next 30,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

$16.50 Minimum Bill 
6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$36.54 Minimum Bill 
6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$69.94 Minimum Bill 
6.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$136.74 Minimum Bill 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Date of Issue 

Tit le 
BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE? PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Jackson County 
Community, Town or City 

Jackson County Water Association 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

CANCELLING P.S.C. KY. NO. 

SHEET NO. 

RATES GES 

3 Inch Meter 

First 30,000 Gallons 
Next 20,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

4 Inch Meter 

First 40,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 
Over 50,000 Gallons 

Rockcastle County Water Assn. 

City of Beattyville 

City of McKee 

Truck Sales 

Smd Gap 

$194.24 Minimum Bill 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$25 1.74 Minimum Rill 
5.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 
4.75 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$2.77 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2.68 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2.52 Per 1,000 Gallons 

2.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Date of Issue 

Date Effective 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE CObfMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



NOTICE 

First 2,000 
Next 18,000 
Next 30,000 
Over 50,000 
Bulk Sales 
Rockcastle Water Assn. 
City of Beattyville 
City of McKee 

Jackson County Water Association has filed an application with the Public 
Service Commission to increase its rates for water service, within 30 days from 
filing its application as follows: 

Proposed 
Current Rates Rates 

$1 4.48 $1 6.50 
5.96 6.68 
5.07 5.75 
4.17 4.75 
2.00 2.25 
2.18 2.77 
1.98 2.68 
1.78 2.52 

Minimum Current Proposed Increase Percentage 
518 14.48 16.50 2.02 13.9 
1 Inch 32.37 36.54 4.14 12.8 
1 %  62.60 69.94 7.34 11.7 
2 121.85 136.74 14.89 12.2 
3 172.54 194.24 21.70 12.5 
4 223.23 251.74 28.51 12.7 

Based on the rates proposed by Jackson County, customers connected to a 518 
inch meter using 5,000 gallons will pay $36.54 an increase of $4.17 or 12.8 

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by Jackson County 
Water Association. However, the Public Service Commission may order rates to 
be charged that are different than the rates proposed in this notice. 

Any corporation, association, body politic or person may request leave to 
intervene, by motion within thirty (30) days after notice of the proposed change is 
given. A motion to intervene shall be made in writing and submitted to the 
Executive Director, Public Service Commission, P.O. Box 61 5, Frankfort, 
Kentucky 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the motion, including the 
status and interest of the party movant. Copies of the application may be 
obtained at no charge from the Association’s in office at P.O. Box 232, Tyner, 
Kentucky 40486 or by contacting the Association at 606-287-7000. Upon 
request from an intervenor, the Association shall furnish to the intervenor a copy 
of the application and supporting documents. 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

INCOME AND EXPENSES 

Operating Income 
Water Sales 
Interest Income 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Test Year 
$ 1,546,016 

48.774 

~ 

Other Income 
Total Income 

528 
$ 1,595,318 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Waaes 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 
Administrative and General 

$ 48,869 
48,868 

178,627 
80,247 
51.306 

Employee Pensions and Benefits 

Supply 
Treatment 

14,697 
14,697 

Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 
Administrative and General 

Purchased Power 
Chemicals 

53,721 
24,131 
15,433 

121,755 
50,063 

Materials and Supplies 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Administrative and General 

16,477 
16,477 
32,955 
33,504 

Accounting 
Leaal 

13,400 
560 

Transportation Expense 
Bad Debt 

33,552 
35,352 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 

977 
1,066 
3,909 

Customer Accounts 
Administrative and General 

1,777 
1,155 



Miscellaneous 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

12,630 
18,424 
20,919 
38.570 

Administrative and General 
Demeciation 

12,547 

Supply and Treatment 146,967 
Transmission and Distribution 230.490 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 

143,957 
5,424 

233.831 

Total ExDenses 

Customer Accounts 
Administrative and General 

Debt Service 

Income 

Increase Reauired 

14,871 
9,273 

$ 1,805,570 

1,595,318 

$ 210.252 

Customer Accounts 
Administrative and General 

Percentaae 

14,857 
9,236 

0.13 
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JANUARY EXPENSE REPORT 
February 14,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SIJPPLIES 
REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONER AX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETlTRNEn CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TNTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 137,378.36 
- $ 130,877.49 

-t $ 6,500.87 
+ $  

+ $ 6,500.87 f $ 6,500.87 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTFI: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 30,300.43 
$ 4,227.00 
$ 18.889.02 
$ 125.00 
$ 1 1,100.13 
$ 763.01 
9; 2,252.86 
$ 8,353 57 
$ 0.00 
$ 2,775.77 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 241.45 
$ 10,18 1.4 1 
$ 24,247.84 
$ 0.00 
$ 114,457.49 
$ 16,420.00 
$ 130,87749 

$ 123,668.58 
$ 400.00 

$ 2,700.00 
$ 398"92 
$ 1,938.49 
$ 465.58 
$ 6,290 82 
$ 15.97 
$ 137,378.36 

$ 1,500.00 

$ 26,583.86 
$ 1,235,928.08 
$ 4,965.62 
$ 18,369.31 
$ 32,526.95 
$ 42.5.69 
$ 113,535.76 
$ 108,125.66 
$ 39,262.01 



JANUARY EXPENSE REPORT (February 14,2005) - Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267- 170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - G E N E W  REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 287,566.31 
$ 143,016.13 
$ 88,191.27 
$ 76,363.99 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,393,860.64 

0 CASH DISBURSERlENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
53..53 
40.00 

2,433.74 
2,000.00 

35.20 
525.50 

1,102.30 
670.88 
55.00 
8.00 
39.99 
12.50 

2,000.00 
70.00 

1,349.98 
225.00 

117.45 
479.71 
348.00 
73.25 

3,108.30 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for January 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for January 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - TJniform Rental Service for December 2004 
McCoy & McCoy -Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 376,900 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Gray Hawk Landing - December 2004 Storage Rental Fee 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 01/03-02/02/05 
John H. Powell - Reimbursement For Meal Expenses While 
Attending a Meeting 
Wood Creek Water District - Grinder Station 
McKee Medical Center - Employee Drug Testing 
Choice Visa - Office Equipment 
Ky. Rural Water Assn. - lst Quarter 2005 Training Course Fees Far 
J. Cates, T. Farmer, G. McQueen, J. Powell, K. Isaacs, D. Hundley, 
and S. Creech 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Tax Strategies - lSt Quarter 401 K Plan Charges 
Werner-Todd Pump Co. - Turbidity Pumps For Plant 
Wal-Mart - Kitchen Equipment For Office 
Kenvirons, Inc. - Engineering Services For Jackson Co. Lake Project 
08/21/04-10/29/04-Project # 2001189 -Invoice# 20041151 

* REIMBURSED FROM JACKSON CO. EMPOWERMENT ZONE FOR THIS INVOICE 
400.00 
681.73 

20.27 

William Kerby - Membership Refimd For New Service Not Set 
Lowe’s - Materials For Office Cabinets/Miscellaneous Equipment 

Lynda Chi1 Ingram -Refund For Acct. # 99-0082-92-Linda Ingram 
7,335.51 Payback Payments 

(Wrongfully Charged) 
0 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 55 10 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 1,988.16 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 958.32 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 23.94 Taxes Paid By Customers For Supplies Sold 
$ 157.00 Water Salesman 
$ 3,108.30 Jackson Co. Empowerment Zone - Reimbursement For Kemirons, h c .  

Jackson Co. Lake Project - Engineering Services 08/21/04-10/29/04 
Project#2001189-hvoice#20041151 



FEBRUARY EXPENSE REPORT 
March 114,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARTES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL STJPPLIES 
REPAIRS 22, h4AINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSTJ"C!E 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES @JC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUEI-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CA§E RECEIPTS: 

WATER R E ~ N I I E  
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
ZNTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/SHORTAGE 

RE-CONNECTION FFES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: WAF?LY TOTALS: 

+ $ 135,766.63 
- $ 107,087.18 

+ $ 6,500.87 
$- $ 28,679.45 

+ $ 28,679.45 + $ 35,180.32 

B W C E  IN EACEX ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL EVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTIPINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M  
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 29,954.42 

$ 4,382.60 
9; 235.00 
$ 11,156.05 
$ 1,046.92 
$ 4,014.47 
$ 8,350.57 
$ 0.00 
$ 4,725.06 
$ 900.00 
$ 312.36 
9; 9,296.01 
$ 8,734 62 
$ 0.00 
$ 90,667,18 
$ 16,420.00 
$ 107,087.18 

9; 7,559.10 

$ 120,663.65 
$ 2,800.00 
$ 1,700.00 
$ 2,414.56 
$ 837.00 
$ 1,777.86 
$ 226.64 
$ 5,367. IS 
$ 20.26 
$ 135,76663 

$ 36,694.07 
$ 1,263,030.54 
$ 4,975.25 
$ 18,417.14 
$ 32,588.06 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,535.76 
$ 108,125.66 
$ 39,262.01 



EEBRUARY EXPENSE FWPORT (March 14,2005) - Fage 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOTJNT 
C.D. -RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 143,016.13 
$ 89,253.27 
$ 76,363.99 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,435,430.73 

e CASH DISBUR§EV&NT§ (Oiher Expenses) 

$ 1,062.00 
$ 53.53 
$ 40.00 
$ 2,006.53 
$ 1,576.08 
$ 27.28 
$ 539.64 
$ 63 1.30 
$ 778.04 
$ 55.00 
$ 14.00 
$ 39.99 
$ 70.00 
$ 17.86 
$ 500.00 
$ 45.00 
,% 109.00 

$ 1,000.00 
9; 36.40 

$ 118.97 
9; 4.00 
$ 10.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of‘ Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for February 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for Februaty 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - TJnXom Rental Service for January 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 437,000 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Gray Hawk Landing - January 2005 Storage Rental Fee 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 02/03-03/02/05 
McKee Medical Center - Employee Drug Testing 
John Powell - Reimb. For Meal Expenses While Attending a Meeting 
Construction Account #2 - Transfer of Funds 
Jackson County Sun - Newspaper Advertisement 
Cumbzrland Valley Office Supplies - Filing Cabinet For New Water 
Treatment Plant 
Akemon Realty Escrow - Deposit on Venable Property 
Felix Taylor Services - Materials For Filing Cabinets at New Water 
Treatment Plant 
Lowe’s - Materials For New Water Treatment Plant 
Kentucky State Treasurer - Filing Fee For Annual Report 
Jackson County Bank - Stop Payment Fee on Ck # 7657 Written to 
William Secrist - Lost in Mail 

e CASH RECEJPTS (Other) 

$ 54.90 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,175.64 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,035.54 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 50.22 Taxes Paid By Customers For Supplies Sold 
$ 2,000.00 Wood Creek Water District-Reimb. For Valve 
$ 50.88 Voided Ck # 7657 Written to William Secrist-Replaced With 

Ck # 8 116-Lost in Mail 



MARCH EXPENSE REPORT 
April 11,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RE'ITTRNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFTRRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL. 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSIDPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
R E T " E D  CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

CASH COUNTLSHORTAGE-OVERAGE 
TOTAL,: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: mARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 130,686.29 
- $ 206,492.22 

+ $ 35,180.32 
- $ 75,805.93 

- $ 75,805.93 - $ 40,625.61 

BALANCE IN EAC ACCOUNT AT TEfE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENLTE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLDE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

30,348.86 
4,811.00 
9,598.78 

234.00 
9,829.20 

991.78 
2,12 1.44 
8,353.57 

560.00 
1,397.01 

700.00 
1,095.50 
9,481.20 

110,549.88 
0.00 

190.072.22 
16,420.00 

206,492.22 

$ 116,605.36 
$ 2,400.00 
$ 2,250.00 
$ 2,462.01 
$ 895.92 
$ 2,296.73 
$ 818.71 
$ 2,957.56 
$ 0.00 
$ 130,686.29 

$ 48,255.90 
$ 1,183,329.91 

$ 19,170.79 
$ 16,137.04 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,535.76 
$ 108,125.66 
$ 39,262.01 

$ 4,988.75 



, 

MARCH EXPENSE REPORT (April 11,2005) - Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL, REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE! 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 90,535.17 
$ 76,552.29 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,354,390.29 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
50.00 
39.36 

98,000.00 
111.00 

53.53 
330.71 

40.00 
1,996.17 
1,500.00 

26.54 
61 1.68 

1,018.5.5 
277.45 
55.00 
22.00 
42.99 
70.00 

586.67 

368.00 
2,414.60 

153.92 
93.00 

110.85 

106.80 
54.06 
60.00 

1,295.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Cox, Fish & Amburgey - Deed For Venable Property 
PDQ Door Manufacturers -Material - Cabinet Doors 
Dennis & Ruth Venable - Property Purchased 
Jackson Co. Court Clerk - Recording of Venable Property Deed 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for March 2005 
Office Depot - MisceIIaneous Office EquipmentlSales Taxes Paid 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for March 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Uniform Rental Service for February 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 155,870 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Gray Hawk Landing - February 2005 Storage Rental Fee 
Jackson County Bank - R e m  Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 03/03-04/02/05 
McKee Medical Center - Employee Drug Testing 
John Powell - Reimb. For Meal Expenses While Employees Attended 
SchooVMaterials/Cabinets For New Water Treatment Plant 
Berea Top Shop - Counter Top For New Water Treatment Plant 
Central Ky. Communications - Materials For Momll Pump Station/ 
Radios For Trucks 
USA BlueBook - Pump Wall Mount IGt 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Eyewitness Alarm Systems - 1’‘ Quarter SecurityRire 
Monitoringkports 
Jackson County Sun - Newspaper Advertisements 
Jackson Energy Propane - Annual Tank Rental 
Tax Strategies - Preparation of Tax Forms 
Computer Resources Corp. - Meter Reading Device 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 88.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 1,920.58 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 891.00 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 53.76 Taxes Paid By Customers For Supplies Sold 
$ 4.22 Jennifer Gabbard - Reimbursement For Supplies 



APRIL EXPENSE REPORT 
May 9,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

S A L A R I E S  
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL" 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETIJRNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 127,390.02 
- $ 109,509.42 

+ $ 17,880.60 

- $ 40,625.61 
+ $ 17,880.60 

- $ 22,745.01 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT TEIE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL, REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 31,718.47 
9; 3,426.50 
9; 5,785.06 
$ 95.00 
$ 8,699.76 
$ 982.61 
$ 1,458.80 
$ 8,347.57 
$ 0.00 
$ 2,3 15.23 
$ 900.00 
$ 184.24 
$ 11,298.72 
9; 17,877.46 
$ 0.00 
$ 93,089.42 
$ 16,420.00 
$ 109,509.42 

$ 116,338.21 
$ 1,200.00 
$ 1,850.00 
$ 2,628.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 1.785.55 
9; 213.48 
$ 3,346.22 
$ 28.56 
$ 127,390.02 

$ 55,922.17 
$ 1,202,091.09 

$ 19,778.00 
$ 16,137.04 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,535.76 
$ 108,125.66 
$ 39,555.67 

$ 5,001.0 1 



APRIL EXPENSE REPORT (May 9,2005) -Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENJE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. -RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENJ3RAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

64 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

$ 

1,062.00 
53.53 
40.00 

2,055.59 
1,250.00 

21.85 
715.65 

1,563.05 
276.97 

2,884.20 
8.00 

42.99 
1,414.42 

4,43 1.6 1 
90.50 

450.00 
55.00 
7.60 

520.61 

550.6 1 

260.00 
84.25 
39.03 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 91,597.17 
$ 76,552.29 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 

$ 50,000..00 
$ 2,382,792.87 

$ 120,000.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for April 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for April 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Uniform Rental Service for March 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 155,600 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Lexington Trophy Shop - Corporate Bronze Plaque 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 04/03-05/02/05 
Choice Visa - Computer For Water Treatment Plant/ 

Cumberland Valley Office - Office FurnitureEquipment 
Custom Stamps & Engravings - Engraved Labels For 

Computer Resources Corp. - 2”d Qtr. Maintenance 
Gray Hawk Landing - 03/05 Storage Rental Fee 
Jackson Co. Sun - Newspaper Advertisement 
Tax Strategies - 2nd Qtr. 40 1 K Plan Chargesmax Form Preparation/ 

Lowe’s - Misc Equipment /Materials For Water Treatment Plant/ 

American Red Cross - CPR Recertification Course Fees 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
John Powell - Reimb. For Misc. Office Equipmentbfaterials 

For Water Treatment Plant/Sales Tax Paid 

Miscellaneous Expense 

Water Treatment Plant 

Finance Charge 

Sales Tax Paid 

64 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 44.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,003.42 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,063.26 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 160.00 Water Salesman 
$ 66.44 John Powell -- Reimb. For Msc. Expense-(Choice Visa) 
$ 4.55 Dorothy Montgomery - Reimb. For Supplies 
$ 4.55 Wilma Singham - Reimb. For Supplies 



MAY EXPENSE REPORT 
June 20,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 
RE-CONNECTION FEES 
SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOIvE 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 135,711.17 
- $ 201,680.68 

- $ 22,745.01 
- $ 65,969.51 

- $ 65,969.51 - $ 88,714.52 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT TEE EEMD OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE-(Corrected Amt. Due to Incorrect Daily Transaction) 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANT./LINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRTJCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 41,560.48 
$ 1,221.50 
$ 2,949.96 
$ 22,825.00 
$ 10,133.34 
$ 1,313.80 
$ 1,832.87 
$ 9,735.28 
$ 0.00 
$ 3,120.76 
$ 900.00 
$ 226.07 
$ 12,304.22 
$ 77,137.40 
$ 0.00 
$ 185,260.68 
$ 16,420.00 
$ 201,680.68 

$ 117,701.53 
$ 2,400.00 
$ 2,300.00 
$ 2,592.00 
$ 58. 10 
$ 6,120.54 
$ 471.08 
$ 4,032.82 
$ 35.10 
$ 135,711.17 

$ 74,548.26 
$ 1,127,749.48 
$ 5,014.00 
$ 20,319.40 
$ 63,386.25 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,369.92 
$ 108,125.66 
$ 39,555.67 



MAY EXPENSE REPORT (June 20,2005) - Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENCTE 
C.D. GENE%!L REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

e CASH DISBIJRSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 92,659.17 
$ 76,552.29 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,375,777.11 

1,062.00 
53.53 
40.00 

2,112.62 
1,760.92 

30.80 
619.82 
940.50 
298.68 

8.00 
42.99 
55.00 
52.50 
69.00 

334.43 

155.77 
139.50 
299.90 

3,275.00 
125.00 
186.40 
155.40 
24.29 
2.80 

10.00 
634.50 

58,006.41 
5,800.64 

16.00 
685.00 
140.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless -Pager Services for May 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for May 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Uniform Rental Service for April 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 167,800 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 05/03-06/02/05 
Gray Hawk Landing - 04/05 Storage Rental Fee 
Jackson Co. Sun - Newspaper Advertisement 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Jenny Wiley State Resort Park - Room Chgs./Taxes/ Meal 

Expenses While Employees Attended School 
Allen Co. - Stone For Water Treatment Plant 
Custom Stamps & Engravings -Engraved Labels For W.T.P. 
Zee Medical - Medical Cabinets 
Sullivan Environmental - Chemical Scale 
Hach - Loaner Fee/Cert. of Inst. Performance 
Sandlin’s Discount - Cable Service Installation at W.T.P. 
Sentinel Office Supplies - 04/04/05-04/04/06 Copier Contract 
Sammy Creech - Reimb. For Meal Expenses While Attending School 
Wal Mart - Sales Taxes Paid 
Kentucky Secretary of State - Filing Fee For Financing Statements 
Payback Payments 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority - Loan Payment/Int./Service Fee 
R & M Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Jackson Co. High Yearbook - Yearbook Ad. 
The Computer Place - Servicing Computers - (Office) 
Tyner Post Office - Annual Box Fee 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 99.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,208.34 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,069.20 City of BeaPywlle - Water Purchased 
$ 43.80 Sammy Creech - Reimb. For Supplies 
$ 3.49 Taxes Paid By Customers For Supplies Purchased 
$ 608.99 Jackson County E.Z. C o r n .  - Reimb. For Kenvirons #20050346 



JUNE EXPENSE REPORT 
July 11,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CrnMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTJLITJES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHEEKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 
INTEREST ON BANK NOTE 

TRANSFE-D TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL. 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

CASH COUNT - (OVERAGE/SHORTAGE) 
TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEhQtLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 132,586.59 
- $ 229.269.95 

- $ 88,714.52 
- $ 96,683.36 

- $ 96,683.36 - $ 185,397.88 

BALANCE EY EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINIENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 33,000.31 
$ 524.00 
$ 9,1952 1 
$ 1,188.24 
$ 11,010.14 
$ 1,060.69 
$ 3,793.08 
$ 45,030.49 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,789.64 
$ 0.00 
$ 760.33 
$ 13,244.48 
$ 92,253.34 
$ 0.00 
$ 212,849.95 
$ 16,420.00 
$ 229.269.95 

$ 117,470.17 
$ 4,000.00 
$ 2,400.00 
9; 2,916.00 
$ 102.08 
9; 2,193.24 
$ 3 11.63 
$ 3,193.47 
$ 0.00 
$ 132,586.59 

3; 15,356.3 1 
$ 1,100,058.23 
9; 5,026.53 
$ 19,804.72 
$ 22,103.20 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,369.92 
$ 110,135.23 
$ 39,555.67 



JUNE EXPENSE REPORT (July 11,2005) - Page 2 

C D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. -RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 93,95 1.95 
$ 82,549.51 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 

$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,256,408.28 

$ 120,000.00 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
56.73 
40.00 

2,733.35 
2,850.00 

49.72 
886.78 
900.80 
280.74 
24.00 
20.00 
42.99 
55.00 
59.00 

2,870.00 
76.56 
11.60 
31.08 

4,991.49 
9.00 

570.00 
518.00 
267.20 
72.49 

71,620.68 
149.85 
62.22 

104.04 
198.78 
796.00 
843.00 

.24 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for June 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for June 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Uniform Rental Service for May 2005 
McCoy & McCoy -. Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 157,720 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Jackson County Bank -Return Check Service Charges 
Jackson County Bank - Annual Safe Deposit Box Rental Fee 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 06103-07/02/05 
Gray Hawk Landing - 05/05 Storage Rental Fee 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Sullivan Environmental - Chemical Scale 
Wal Mart - Landscaping Plants For W.T.P. 
Wal Mart - Sales Taxes Paid 
Lowe’s - Sales Taxes Paid 
Payback Payments 
Jackson Co. Public Library - Laminate Photos 
Worley’s Nurseries - Landscaping TreesPlants For W.T.P. 
Lowe’s - Landscaping Plants For W.T.P. 
B & C Landscaping Rock - Landscaping Rock For W.T.P 
John Powell - Reimb. For Meal Expenses While Attending Meetings 
Rural Development - Note Payable 
Eyewitness Alarm Systems - 2nd Qtr. MonitoringReports 
Tax Strategies - 2004 Balance of 40 1 K Plan Charges Due 
Cumberland Valley Office -Furnishings For W.T.P. 
D & W Electric - Water Heater For Office 
Door Authority of Lexington - Garage Door Device For W.T.P. 
Gabbard Signs - JCWA Water Treatment Plant Sign 
Keith Isaacs - Reimb. For Sales Tax on Supplies Purchased 

0 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 66.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,016.50 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,104.84 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 6.13 Taxes Paid By Customers For Supplies Purchased 



JcllLY EXPENSE REPORT 
August 8,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMCALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & IVINNTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONER AX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFEZRFED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATJ3R REWNJE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 
RE-CONPECTION FEES 
SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHEXKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT - (OWRAGE/SHORTAGE) 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 143,956.74 
- $ 124,336.86 

- $ 185,397.88 
+ $ 19,619.’88 

+ $ 19,619.88 - $ 165,778.00 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C D. RESERVE 

$ 32,489.37 
$ 4,228.96 
$ 6,326.70 
$ 45.00 
$ 9,070 21 
$ 1,426.09 

2,283.29 $ 
8,727.15 $ 

$ 8,000.00 
$ 4,717.73 

$ 277.30 
$ 10,670.51 
$ 10,173.55 
$ 99,535.86 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 124,336.86 

$ 1,100.00 

$ 132,383.85 
1,600.00 $ 

$ 1,850.00 
$ 2,268.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,633.10 
$ 337.91 
$ 3,883.88 
$ 0.00 
$ 143,956.74 

$ 17,220.74 
$ 1,126,952.12 
9; 5,039.44 
$ 20,362.74 
$ 22,103.20 
$ 920.69 
$ 113,369.92 
$ 110,135.23 
$ 3 9,555.67 



JTJLY EXPENSE REPORT (August 8,2005) - Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL, REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. -RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GEmRAL REVEMJE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 290,248.16 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 95,013.95 
$ 82,549.51 
$ 35,000.00 

* $  14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,286,799.53 

0 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062 00 
56.85 
40.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for July 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash - Garbage Pick-up for July 2005 

2,394.79 Primerica - Retirement DedMtching 
1,300.00 Deposit Refunds 

21.85 
670.90 

2,124.80 
564.08 

12.00 
42.99 
55.00 
46.50 

1 .oo 
250.00 

50.85 
450 00 
420.95 
608 99 

Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - TJnifonn Rental Service for June 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 3 16,900 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 07/03-08/02/05 
Gray Hawk Landing - 06/05 Storage Rental Fee 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Jackson Co. Public Library - Laminate Photos 
Cordell Bingham - Mowing Dam 
Cumberland Valley Office - Furnishing For Water Treatment Plant 
Computer Resources - 31d Qtr~ Maintenance 
Tax Strategies - 31d Qtr. 401 K Plan Chgs./Finance Chg. 
Kenvirons, Inc. - Jackson County Lake Project - Engineering 

10/30/04-11/26/04 - Proj # 2001 189 - Inv. # 200.50346 
(PREVIOUSLY REIMBURSED FROM JACKSON COUNTY E.Z. FOR THIS INVOICE) 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

9; 88.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,502.64 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,263.24 City of Beattyville -_ Water Purchased 
$ 30.00 Philip Chrisman - Reimbursement For Tools 



AUGUST EXPENSE REPORT 
September 12,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

s u m s  
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL STJPPLIES 
REPAIRS &, MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
W S P O R T A T I O N  
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
R E " E D  CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 

OTHER EXPENSES. 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
TOTAL. 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REWNIJE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SIPPLIES SOLD 
r"TEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 

RE-CONNEZTION FEES 

CASH COTJNT - (OVERAGE/SHORTAGE) 
TOTAL,: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 172,608.91 $ 165,778.00 
- $ 135,953.57 4- $ 36,655.34 

+ $ 36,655.34 - $ 129,122.66 

BALANCE JN EACH ACCOUNT AT TEfE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION &, MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENIE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 &, M 
C.D. 0 &, M (New) 
C D. RESERVE 

$ 40,126.01 
$ 3,823.18 
$ 5,695.94 
$ 0.00 
$ 10,706.04 
$ 1,2 10.14 
$ 4,780.76 
$ 10,93 5.94 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,867.65 
$ 1,300.00 
$ 514.90 
$ 12,090.83 
$ 18,101.18 
$ 111,152.57 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 135,953.57 

$ 148,906.56 
$ 7,200.00 
$ 3,900.00 
$ 3,562.75 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,92 1.20 
$ 846.81 
$ 6,271.59 
$ 0.00 
$ 172,608.91 

$ 22,582.25 
$ 1,170,153.50 
$ 5,054.53 
$ 20,849.59 

$ 920.69 
$ 113,369.92 

$ 39,555.67 

$ 22,103.20 

$ 110,135.23 



AUGUST EXPENSE REPORT (September 12,2005) - Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL, REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA A C C O T N  
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENEXU REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 292,910.89 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 96,075.95 
$ 82,549.51 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,339,589.09 

0 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
56.85 
40.00 

2,436.21 
3432.03 

17.01 
614.92 

2,489.30 
597.90 

8.00 
42.99 
55.00 
86.50 
0.50 

9 1.60 
523.70 
29.00 
50.18 

5,162.00 
36.00 

1,250.00 
19.49 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for August 2005 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for August 2005 
Primerica - Retirement Ded./Matching 
Deposit Refbnds/Dep. Refunds Applied to Delinquent Gone Accts. 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Uniform Rental Service for July 2005 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 335,900 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services - 08/03-09/02/05 
Gray Hawk Landing - 07/05 Storage Rental Fee 
Annville Snack Sales - Miscellaneous Supplies 
Cumberland Valley Office - Late Charge 
Keith Isaacs - Reimb. For Room Charges While on Business Trip 
Division of Child Support - George D. McQueen Garnishment 
McKee Medical - Drug Screening Charges 
Overpayment to Customers For Gone Accounts 
Construction on Maintenance Garage 
Johnny Hubbard - Service Charge Refund 
Lakes Trailer Sales - TJtility Trailer 
John Powell - Reimb. For Meal ExpensesEip 

0 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 77.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,552.78 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,209.78 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 50.00 Forester Smith -Relocation of Meter 
$ 2,382.03 Deposit Refunds Applied to Delinquent Gone Accounts 



SEPTEMBER EXPENSE REPORT 
October 10,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAIWTENANCE 
TJTILITIES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 

OTHER EXPENSES 

SUB-TOTAL: 
TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED C E C K S  
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT - (OVERAGE/SHORTAGE) 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEMUY TOTALS: 

+ $ 154,229.96 $ 129,122.66 
- 9; 125,411.47 f $ 28,818.49 

+ $ 28,818.49 - $ 100,304.17 

BAJANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MA.INIENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATFiR SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSRIJCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M  
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 3 1,091.66 
$ 7,824.87 
$ 10,186.74 
$ 0 00 
$ 11,217.74 
9; 1,043.83 
$ 5,250.72 
$ 154.05 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,528.25 
9; 1,500.00 
$ 402.80 
$ 10,375.59 
$ 20,034.22 

$ 100,610.47 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 125,411.47 

$ 136,130.92 
$ 7,600.00 
$ 2,400.00 
9; 1,908.00 
$ 117.94 

9; 89.73 
$ 3,730.90 
$ 0.00 
$ 154,229.96 

$ 2,252.47 

$ 82,427.16 
$ 1,134,622 97 
9; 5,077.24 
$ 23,282.39 
$ 22,103.20 
9; 920.69 
$ 113,369.92 
$ 110,135.23 
$ 39,555 67 



SEPTEMBER EXPENSE REPORT (October 10,2005) -Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVEMJE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. -RESERVE A C C O T N  
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL,: 

$ 292,910.89 
$ 144,328.16 
$ 97,379.91 
$ 82,757.58 
3; 35,000.00 
9; 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,336,371.01 

.) CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Eqenses) 
$ 1062 I 00 Reserve Account --Transfer of funds 
$ 56.85 Arch Wireless - Pager Services for September 2005 
$ Roberts 22 Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up for September 2005 
$ City of McKee - 243,500 Gallons of Water Purchased 
$ 16.00 Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
$ 55.00 Gray Hawk Landing - 08/05 Storage Rental 
$ 
$ 4,074.25 Construction on Maintenance Cmrage 
$ 98.00 John Powell - Reimb. For Meal Expensesflip 
$ 84.63 Keith Isaacs-- Reimb for trip 
$ 287.00 Pine Mountain State Park (school) 
$ 1,140.00 Gabbard’s Signs-Setting trusses 
$ 175.25 Jane11 Concrete 
$ 10.00 Kentucky State Treasurer Filing Fee 
$ 220.10 Appalachian Wireless 
$ 

40 00 
433.43 

418.96 Division of Child Support - George D. McQueen Garnishment 

b CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 77.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2175.64 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1035.54 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 



OCTOBER EXPENSE REPORT 
November 14,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
TJTILITES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENIJE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

M O m Y  TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 188,642.84 
- $ 257,142.58 

- $ 100,304.17 
-t- $ 68,499.74 

- $ 68,499.74 + $ 31,804.43 

BAJLANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT TBE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WA'IER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 34,93 1.66 
9; 5,237 12 
$ 11,810.05 
$ 77.73 
$ 9,365.55 
$ 981.54 
$ 2,971.26 
$ 12,057.27 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,633 07 
9; 700.00 
$ 1,332.64 
9; 9,274 12 
$ 141,96957 
$ 232,341.53 
$ 24,80 1.00 
$ 257,142.58 

9; 170,066.07 

$ 2,700.00 
$ 2,682.41 
$ 98.60 
$ 1,889.47 
$ 1,044.3 3 

$ 22.81 
$ 188,642.84 

$ 4,200.00 

$ 5,939.15 

$ 33,539.20 
$ 1,167,404.22 
$ 5,107.36 
$ 22,694.86 
$ 22,103.20 
$ 53,453.01 
$ 112,532.86 
$ 108.125.66 



OCTOBER EXPENSE, REPORT (November 14,2005) -Page 2 

C.D. GENERAL, REVENUE 
C.D. G E N E W  REVENUE ## 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R &+ M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECLAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAI, REVENUE 

GRAITJ TOTAL: 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 
$ 43.97 
$ 1062.00 
$ 1,109.00 
$ 6,160.87 
$ 6,683.75 
9; 2,000.00 
9; 301.97 
$ 9,242.9 1 
$ 1,025 .00 
$ 374.00 
$ 306.00 
$ 207.00 
$ 230.00 
9; 1406.52 
$ 4,951.08 
$ 1,062.00 
$ 56.85 
9; 45.00 
$ 3,524.29 
$ 56.32 
$ 697.36 
9; 1,021.85 
$ 493.77 
$ 55.00 
$ 51.40 
$ 14.00 
$ 39.99 
$ 5.50 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 287,566.31 
$ 143,016.13 
$ 85,850.94 
$ 70,3 8 1.43 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 

$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,330,775.18 

$ 120,000.00 

KY UnemploGent TU 
Transfer of Funds 
Oliver Pipe &, Equipment 
Central Ky Concrete 
Gray Hawk Do It Best 
Virgil Creech-Painting, Material 
Lowes- Supplies for new Maint. Garage 
East Ky Metals-New Maint Garage 
2006 KRWA Voting Membership &, Dues 
Randall Powell- Construction on Maint Garage 
Keith Powell- Construction on Maint. Garage 
Mark Hisel- Construction on Maint. Garage 
Jeff King- Construction on Maint Garage 
Ky Employer Income Tax With held 
Customers -Pay Back on Line 
Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 

Arch Wireless - Pager Services for November 2004 
Roberts 6t Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
Aramark - Rental Services for October 2005 
McCoy &, McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 277,400 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Gray Hawk Landing - October 2005 Storage Rental Fee 
Annville Snack Sales - Misc. Supplies 
Jackson County Bank -Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Jackson County Sun Advertisement. 

$ 88 00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,317.34 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
9; 1,100.88 City of Beattyv~lle - Water Purchased 
$ 373.03 Peoples Rural Telephone - Capital Credits 
$ 1,800.00 David W. SrniWProperty of Joann Smi th  

Case # 03-CR-00023 



NOVEMBER EXPENSE REPORT 
December 12,2005 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLES 
REPAIRS &, MAINTENANCE 
UTLITES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROI?ESSIQNAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHEEKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHJ3R EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL" 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 
RE-CONNECTION FEES 
SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST I N C O m  
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

I- $ 142,506.09 
- $ 145,231.16 

- $ 100,304.17 
-I- $ 2,725.07 

- $ 2,725.07 -t $ 97,579.10 

BAIIlQNCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE EMP) OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MArNTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRT JCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. Q Br; M (New) 
C.11. RESERVE 

$ 30,125.42 
$ 4,871.92 
$ 133.95 
$ 1,806.61 
$ 937 1.92 
$ 1,1763 
$ 2,283.77 
$ 7,302.52 
$ 0.00 
9; 2,245.33 
$ 1,200.00 
$ 202.67 
$ 9,607.93 
$ 49,601.59 
$ 120,430.16 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 145,231.16 

$ 122,877.26 
$ 4,800.00 
$ 2,300.00 
$ 1,332.00 
$ 21.71 
$ 1,856.77 
$ 264.55 
$ 9,050.29 
$ 3.51 
$ 142,506.09 

$ .55,633.89 
$ 1,170,571.80 
$ 5,130.14 
$ 23,553.76 
$ 263,363.20 
$ 53,453.01 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL. REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVFi 267-170-5 
C.D. - R 62 M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL,: 

$ 287,566.31 
$ 143,016.13 
$ 85,850.94 
$ 70,381.43 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,603,549.24 

0 CASH DISBUWERIENTS (Qther Emensesl 
608.23 

1062.00 
82.62 
70.00 

149.85 
400.00 
263 .OO 
272.00 
184.00 

1,658.00 
1,701.22 

17,269.47 
1,062.00 

56.77 
45.00 

1,577.28 
27.28 

697.36 
1,021.85 
595.95 
55.00 
5 1.40 
10.00 
42.99 

2,845.20 
853.00 

1.400.00 

K< Sales & rise T& 
Transfer of Funds 
Flower & Gift GalleryD. Grebe Service 
McKee Medical ClinicEmployee Drug Testing 
Eyewitness Matm System 
Virgil Creech-Insulation & MateriaVNew Maint. Garage 
Randall Powell- Construction on Maint. Garage 
Keith Powell- Construction on Maint. Garage 
Mark Hisel- Construction on Maint. Garage 
Carpenter’s Truckinglgravel 
Ky Employer Income Tax With held 
C & G Fencing/JCWA Property 
Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services for November 2004 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refunds 
Deposit Refund Interest Paid to Customers 
hamark -Rental Services for November 2005 

McCoy 62 McCoy - Water Analysis 
City of McKee - 334,800 Gallons of Water Purchased 
Gray Hawk Landing - November 2005 Storage Rental Fee 
Annville Snack Sales - Misc. Supplies 
Jackson County Bank - Return Check Service Charges 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Brumett Realty~ent-Canopy-tahle-Cli~ for Dedication 
Opal’s Restaurant/Catering Dinner for Dedication 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

66.00 
2,539.70 
1,217.70 
1,282 3 0  

160.00 
110.00 
21.71 

1.31 
3,633.08 

Return Check Service Charges 
Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
Smith Contractinflence Around Sedlin Basin 

Fill Ups Gas & Grocery/ Relocating Meter 
Water Salesman 
Supplies Sold 
Tax on Supplies Sold 
Jennifer Gabbard Distrubtion Checks 
(Primerica-Retirement RefUnd) 



DECEMBER EXPENSE REPORT 
Januaiy 9,2006 

CASH DISBIJRSEMENTS: 

s A L m s  
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONEFAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
ETURNJZD CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOXJNT 
ST.IB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 
RE-CONNECTION FEES 
SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER I N C O m  
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 129,060.49 
- $ 162,273.25 

- $ 100,304.17 
- $ 33,212.76 

- $ 33,212.76 - $ 133,516.93 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REWNUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLNE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 39,8 17.82 
$ 6,535.19 
$ 1 ~ 3 3 5.3 7 

$ 9,148.95 
$ 1,255.38 
$ 1,762.03 
$ 9,738.8 1 
$ 0.00 
$ 2,488.90 
$ 900.00 
$ 251.54 
$ 12,835.42 
$ 5 1,247.70 
$ 137,472.25 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 162,273.25 

$ 155.14 

$ 115,186.84 
$ 5,200.00 
$ 2:050.00 
$ 1,080.00 
$ 29.05 
$ 1,799.28 
9; 543.38 
$ 3,168.96 
$ 2.98 
$ 129,060.49 

$ 4,749" 11 
$ 1,151,181.75 
$ 5,149.39 
$ 20,703.75 
$ 491.77 
$ 53,453.01 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REvEN(JE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 287,566.31 
$ 143,016.13 

$ 82,966.17 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 

$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,294,060.33 

$ 99,754.3 1 

$ 120,000.00 

9 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 
$ 594.73 Ky Sales & Use Tax 
$ 1,370.19 Ky Employer Income Tax With held 
$ 21,130.03 C & G FencinglJCWA Properly 
$ 1,062.00 Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
$ 56.77 Arch Wireless - Pager Services for November 2005 
9; 45.00 Rober&s & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
$ 4,566.96 Deposit Refund 
$ 786.33 Aramark - Rental Services for December 2005 
$ 443.50 McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
$ 409.58 City of McKee - Water Purchased 
$ 63.25 Annville Snack Sales - Misc. Supplies 
$ 10.00 Jackson County Ba.nk - Return Check Service Charges 
$ 42.99 Dish Network - Cable Services 
$ 2,845.20 Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
$ 2,494.68 East Ky Metal (Supplies for Maint. Garage) 
9; 3,750.00 JCWA Employees Christmas Bonus 
$ 57,962.30 KIA Payment 

8) CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 55.00 Return Check Senice Charges 
$ 1,720.02 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 956.34 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 432.00 Water Salesman 
$ 29.05 Supplies Sold 
$ 1.74 Tax on Supplies Sold 



SEPTEMBER EXPENSE REPORT 
October 9,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLJES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITlES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LJCENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL,: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SIJPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COIJNT/SHORT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR WATER LINE PROJECT 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 187,912.1.5 
$ 119,399.01 

+ $ 268,734.64 
+ $ 68,S13.14 

$ 32,990.47 
$ 3,908.05 
$ 27.12 
$ 0.00 
$ 10,675.43 
$ 759.30 
$ 2,534.70 
$ 9,858.29 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,142.14 
$ 900.00 
$ 1,06 1 3 7  
$ 10,223.9s 
$ 20,5 16.99 
$ 94,598.01 
$ 24,80 1 .OO 
$ 119,399.01 

$ 139,282.76 
$ 800.00 
$ 1,900.00 
$ 2,664.42 
$ 121.45 
$ 5.10 
$ 1,678.60 
$ 466.38 
$ 3,478.70 
$ .86 

$ 150,386.39 
$ 37,.525.76 
$ 187,912.15 

$ -1 1.88 

+ $ 68,513.14 + $ 337,247.78 
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BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #2671684 
GENERAL REVENUE #267 1676 
DEBT SERVICE #2671625 
WATER SERVICE #2671641 
PLANT/LINE EXPANSION #267172 1 
CONSTRUCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. O & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE #I7180 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 #I7211 (Closed 8/18/06) 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR#5 CD) 
(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR# 5 CD) 

(Closed 8/15/06) 

R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE # I7708 
C.D. - SPECIAL, RDA ACCOUNT #0017710 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT #I771 1 

OPEN BACK UP 5/9/06 

C.D. -GENERAL, REVENUE #I7712 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #4 (New) # 22 1 1 1 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #5 (New) # 22143 

GRAND TOTAL,: 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE # 22 I94 (NEW) 

$ 133,081.48 
$ 731,884.62 
$ 5,330.55 
$ 22,244.05 
$ 5 12.36 
$ 500.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 30,925.82 
$ 2,37 I .22 
$ 3 5,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 718,441.51 
$ 417,312.28 
$ .500,000.00 
$ 2,781,603.89 

0 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
356.92 
59.61 
45.00 

2,370.00 
21 5.32 

1,424.64 
414.17 

2,121.78 
5 1.49 

2,32 1.88 
28.00 

200.00 
7 1.45 

1,3 12.91 
488.24 
767.66 

50.00 
63.72 
9.35 

48.00 
140.33 
20 1 .oo 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Appalachian Wireless 

Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Motors, Controls & Technology -Pumps 
Cumberland Valley Ofice Supplies 
Deposit Rehnd 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Gray Hawk Tool & Die - Welding # on tags, spacers 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply - Supplies 
Rawlings & Goins - Motor Starters & Phase Monitors/Pump Stations 
Grainger - Dehumidifier 
USA Blue Book - Drum Pump Motor & End 
Ron Madden - Bush Hog & Tractor Use 
City of McKee 
Verizon Directories 
Jackson County Sun - Accepting Bids Ad 
Zee Medical Supplies 
KACO Workers Comp Fund -- Audit # 04825 
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100.69 
349.76 
213.55 
236.23 
709.20 

4,95 1.10 
7.99 

12.5.00 

D &, W Electric & Plumbing - Supplies 
George McQueen Garnishment 
Hach Company - Supplies 
Don Molden Pipe & Supply - Adapters & Bushings & Etc. 
Woods Creek Water District - 10” PVC Pipe 
Refunded Customers I Pay Back Lines 
Keith Isaacs - Reimb. for Supplies 
Sunlite Cleaning Service - Cleaning & Buffing Floors 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 88.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,3 19.52 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,07 1 I 18 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 



AUGUST EXPENSE REPORT 
September 11,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONEIFAX 
TRANS PORTATION 
TN SURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL, FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LJCENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST TNCOME 
RETURNEDCHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 141,117.68 + $ 240,620.19 
$ 113,003.23 + $ 28,114.45 

$ 32,577.47 
$ 3,932.13 
$ 50.00 
$ 92.81 
$ 10,963.97 
$ 860.86 
$ 2,270.65 
$ 11,417.33 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,375.56 
$ 800.00 
$ 426.70 
$ 10,094.13 
$ 13340.62 
$ 88,202.23 
$ 24,801 .OO 
$ 113,003.23 

$ 125,832.93 

$ 2,850.00 
$ 3,168.00 
$ 79.95 
$ 1.3 1 
$ 1,7 17.64 
$ 411.11 
$ 3,863.34 
$ 14.74 
$ -2 1.34 
$ 141,117.68 

$ i,200.00 

+ $ 28,114.45 + $ 268,734.64 
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BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #267 I 684 
GENERAL REVENUE #267 1676 
DEBT SERVICE #2671625 
WATER SERVICE #2671641 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION #267 I 72 1 
CONSTRUCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. 0 & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 
C.D. GENERAL REVENLJE #17180 (Closed 8/15/06) 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR#5 CD) 
(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR# 5 CD) 

#I  72 1 1 

R & M RESERVE 267- 170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE # I  7708 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #00 177 10 
C.D. -RESERVE ACCOUNT #17711 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #17712 

OPEN BACK UP 5/9/06 

C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #4 (New) # 221 1 1 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #5 (New) # 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 114,427.89 
$ 1,009,250.14 
$ 5,313.97 
$ 21,652.97 
$ 507.36 
$ 12,853.71 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 147,913.56 
$ 27,590.67 
$ 2,365.26 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 715,403.49 
$ 415.459.79 

$ 2,691,738.81 

0 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
356.92 

2,100.00 
59.61 
45.00 

184.24 
149.85 
405.10 
360.00 

56.00 
2.79 

10.5.13 
756.90 

1,069.13 
9.00 

424.85 
887.65 

5 1.49 
2,855.71 

20.00 
36.00 
10.00 

100.00 
54.21 

330.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Appalachian Wireless 
Industrial, Floors & Linings - Sealing Sedlin Basin 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Motors, Controls & Technology -- Supplies 
Eyewitness Alarms - Qtr. Monitoring 
Cumberland Valley Office Supplies 
Hacker’s Electrical -Electrical Controls 
White House Clinic - G. McQueen (Arm hjury) 
Gray Hawk Food Mart _- Supplies 
Kwik -Set Fasteners 
American Van Equipment 
Deposit Refund 
Peoples Hardware & Farm Supply 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
James Couch - Refunded Service Charge 
Rose’s Tires - Plugged Tire 
Gray Hawk Tool & Die - Welding, Drilling Valve Plates 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply - Supplies 
Business Machines - Maintenance on Typewriters 
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98.1 1 
34.9 1 
67.47 

130.17 
349.76 

61.97 
36.00 

280.10 
25.17 
52.23 

3 19.98 
300.00 

70.00 
23.17 

Ormsby Hardware -- Supplies 
McKee IGA 
Save-A lot 
D & W - Supplies 
George McQueen Garnishment 
Sears 
April Huff - Refunded Service Charge 
Carpenters Trucking Company - Gravel 
Consolidated Electrical Dist. - Wire stripper 
Kenny’s Farm Store - Supplies 
Enterprise Rent A Car - Van for Company Trip 
JCWA Cash Drawer-Replenish Cash Used For Company Trip 
McKee Medical Clinic - (2) Employees Drug Testing 
Elizabeth Carpenter - Refunded Customer 

0 CASH RECEJPTS (Other) 

$ 1 10.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,332.60 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,382.04 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 68.70 City of McKee 



JULY EXPENSE REPORT 
August 14,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
MSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNEDCHECKS 
TAXES & LJCENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR FENCE 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 190,311.85 
$ 130,443.26 

+ $ 180,751.60 
+ $ 59,868.59 

$ 40,525.0 1 
$ 3,505.50 
$ 69.00 
$ 281.29 
$ 9,737.76 
$ 1,146.34 
$ 2,269.64 
$ 10,325.43 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,115.45 
$ 900.00 
$ 688.50 
$ 13,743.29 
$ 21,335.0.5 
$ 105,642.26 
$ 24,801 .OO 
$ 130,443.26 

$ 140,263.08 
$ 3,000.00 
$ 1,800.00 
$ 2,052.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,3 13.91 
$ 796. I 1 
$ 3,966 ~ 74 
$ 20.89 
$ -20.88 
$ 153,191.85 
$ 37,120.00 

$ 190.31 1.85 

+ $ 59,868.59 + $ 240,620.19 
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BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #267 1684 
GENERAL REVENUE #2671676 
DEBT SERVICE #2671625 
WATER SERVICE #2671641 
PLANT/LINE EXPANSION #2671721 
CONSTRUCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. 0 & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE #I7180 
C.D. GENERAL, REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

C.D. - R & M RESERVE # I  7708 
C.D. -SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #0017710 

(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR#5 CD) 
(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR# 5 CD) 

#I721 I 

R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 OPEN BACK UP 5/9/06 

C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT # I  771 1 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #I7712 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #4 (New) # 221 1 1 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #5 (New) # 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 90,9 12.16 
$ 684,086.75 
$ 5,294.13 
$ 19,33 1.88 
$ 5 07.3 6 
$ 12,853.71 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 297,488.32 
$ 147,913.56 
$ 27,590.67 
$ 2,365.26 
$ 3.5,OOO.OO 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 712,378.32 
$ 413,615.52 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
12.79 

250.00 
59.6 1 
45.00 

2,632.45 
2,434.00 

817.50 
199.08 
3 1.04 
50.95 
72.08 

2 14.50 
253.39 
408.59 

1314.96 
12.50 
65.00 

3,167.98 
53 1.40 

1,23 1 .SO 
5 1.49 

2,845.20 
18.00 
2.90 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Sears - Supplies 
Cordell Bingham - Mowing Dam 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Ky State Treasurer - PSC Assessment Liability 
Ky Printing - Printing &, Postage of Notices 
Central Ky Comm. - Replace Corrupt Pump Program 
Cumberland Valley Office Supplies 
Holt Equipment - Supplies 
Zee Medical Equipment 
Flower & Gift Gallery - D. Montgomery 
Central Ky Mixed Concrete 
Kwik-Set Fasteners 
The H.T. Hackney Co. -- Supplies 
Deposit Refund 
Peoples Hardware & Farm - Straw & Grass Seed 
David’s Electrical - Air Conditioner Repair 
Water Works 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Verizon Directory 

$ 2,633,337.64 
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354.43 
2,246.00 

6.50 
58.95 
34.77 
69.20 
46.99 
52.16 

437.20 
44.94 

Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies 
Lawless Welding - Weirs for Sedlin Basin 
Jackson County Sun 
Trail Blazers 
Office Depot 
McKee IGA 
Save-A lot 
D & W - Supplies 
George McQueen Garnishment 
John Powell - Reimb. for Lunches & Supplies 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 12 1 .OO Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,273.74 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,3 10.76 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 45.57 City of McKee 
$ 37,120.00 Reimbursement for Fence 
$ 173.59 D & H Contracting-Reimb. for Invoice Paid 
$ 42.08 Keith lsaacs -- Gravels 



JUNE EXPENSE REPORT 
July 10,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANS PORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL,: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNEDCHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE GARAGE 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

i- $ 353,267.31 
$ 204,819.33 

i- $ 148,447.98 
f $ 32,303.62 

$ 33,358.05 
$ 4,649.97 
$ 74.50 
$ 696.43 
$ 9,825.84 
$ 1,161.10 
$ 2,584.37 
$ 3 9,870.92 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,704.45 
$ 800.00 
$ 464.94 

$ 74,626.74 
$ 180,018.33 
$ 24,801 .OO 
$ 204,819.33 

$ I0,20 1.02 

$ 137,898.98 
$ 2,800.00 
$ 1,850.00 
$ 2,016.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ I ,OS I .92 
$ 494.28 
$ 3,832.75 
$ 0.00 
$ -3 1.03 
$ 149,912.90 
$ 203,354.41 

$ 353,267.31 

+- $ 148,447.98 +- $ 180,751.60 
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BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #2671684 
GENERAL, REVENUE #2671676 
DEBT SERVICE #267 I625 
WATER SERVICE #2671641 
PLANT/LME EXPANSION #267 1721 
CONSTRUCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. 0 & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 
C.D. GENERAL REVENJE # 17 1 80 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR#5 CD) 
(Closed 6/5/06 to open GR# 5 CD) 

#17211 

R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE #I  7708 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #0017710 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT # I  77 1 1 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #177 I2 

OPEN BACK UP 5/9/06 

C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #4 (New) # 221 1 1 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #5 (New) # 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 41,022.10 
$ 665,617.26 
$ 5,266.18 
$ 19,060.56 
$ 507.36 

1,333.7 1 $ 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 297,488.32 
$ 147,913.56 
$ 27,590.67 
$ 2,365.26 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 709,462.72 
$ 411,838.41 

$ 2,548,466.1 1 

e CASH DISBIJRSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 
1,062.00 

19.95 
368.09 
59.6 1 
45.00 

1,933 “44 
452.76 
968.60 
5 1.49 

2,845.20 
18.00 
15.15 

658.93 
120.94 
169.61 
349.76 

6,068.60 
450.00 

38,000.00 
1 1,725.00 

136.00 
22.82 

561 .OS 
158.88 
607.00 

4,99 I .49 
818.93 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
R & J Hardware -- Supplies 
Tax Strategies America - Annual Base Fee 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refund 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Verizon Directory 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies 
Jackson County Farm Service -- Supplies 
D & W - Supplies 
George McQueen Garnishment 
Water Works Supply 
Computer Resources - Qtr. Maintenance 
Construction #2 - Transfer of Funds 
Hacker Electrical Work 
Keith Powell - Construction Work 
Kathy Amis - Refunded Credit on Gone Acct 
L s x  Wayne Corp. - Caps 
Holt Equipment - Supplies 
Kenny’s Farm Store 
Customer’s Refunded on Pay Back Line 
Trail Blazer - Cargo Cover 
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32.75 
540.21 
35.00 

173.59 
2 19.28 
423 .OO 
20.00 
89.80 

228.68 
42.08 

125.00 
19.05 

Cook Brothers 
Don Molden Pipe & Supplies 
Jackson County Sun - Graduation Ad 
Mansfield Excavating Machinery 
Kraftb i It 
Kentucky Steel & Utility 
Jackson Propane Plus - Price Protection Program 
Berea Animal Hospital -- Rosies shots 
John Powell - Reimbursement for supplies & lunches 
The Allen Company 
Sunlite Cleaning Service - Wax, Buff Floors 
Bluegrass Hardware 

9 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 88.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,387.10 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,304.82 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 48.95 City of McKee 
$ 203,354.41 Reimbursement for Maintenance Garage 



MAY EXPENSE REPORT 
June 12,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILJTIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SlJPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETLJRNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REiVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

S'LJPPLIES SOL,D 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR LAND PURCHASED 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 344,924.61 
$ 225,602.54 

+ $ 119,322.07 
- $ 87,018.45 

$ 40,931.52 
$ 1,358.91 
$ 69.50 
$ 509.03 
$ 13,553.27 
$ 1,169.42 
$ 2,363.47 
$ 8,733.74 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,13 1.54 
$ 900.00 
$ 509.06 
$ 12,390.50 
$ 117,181.58 
$ 200,801.54 
$ 24,80 1 .OO 
$ 225,602.54 

$ 111,116.41 
$ 4,800.00 

$ 2,196.00 
$ 3 10.20 
$ 16.91 
$ 1,398.61 
$ 205.49 
$ 4,970.99 
$ 20.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 127,534.61 
$ 217,390.00 

$ 2,500.00 

$ 344,924.61 

+ $ 119,322.07 + $ 32,303.62 
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BALANCE IN EACH ACCOZJNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #267 1684 
GENERAL REVENUE #267 1676 
DEBT SERVICE #2671625 
WATER SERVICE #267 164 1 
PLANT/L,INE EXPANSION #267 1721 
CONSTRUCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. 0 & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 171 80 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
REXERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

#I721 1 

R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE #I7708 

OPEN BACK UP 5/9/06 

C.D. -SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #0017710 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT #I  77 1 1 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #I7712 
C.D. - GENERAL REVENUE #4 (New) # 221 1 1  

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 32,821.62 
$ 720,248.70 
$ 5,239.92 
$ 19,155.92 
$ 501.77 
$ 12,548.55 
$ 115,932.59 
$ 111,515.69 
$ 297,488.32 
$ 147,913.56 
$ 25,3 17.99 
$ 2,33552 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ ’706,462.67 

$ 2,416,482.82 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 
1,062.00 

243.96 
210.85 
59.61 
45.00 

1,577.28 
538.10 

1,S12.80 
58.86 

2,845.20 
16.00 
24.50 
97.90 

104.14 

IO.00 
2 19.75 

93.35 
246.80 

57,9 17.65 
110.93 
486.52 

28.88 
437.20 
2 12.96 
867.23 

12.14 
306.43 

2,335.52 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Office Depot - Supplies 
United States Postal Service -- Envelopes 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refund 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Verizon Directory 
John Powell-Reimb. For meals & Supplies 
Zee Medical-Supplies 
Open R & M Reserve Account 
Internal Revenue Service - UCC Financial Statement Fee 
Eyewitness Alarm System - Qtr. Monitoring/Signs 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies 
Hach 
1CI.A. Loan Payment 
Jackson County Farm Service -- Supplies 
Parsley General Tires 
D & W - Supplies 
George McQueen Garnishment 
Cumberland Valley Office Supplies 
Water Works Supply 
Marcum True Value 
Sentinel Office Supplies 
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280.00 
533.81 

1,082.09 
148.00 

7,000.00 
494.40 
837.50 

1,360.00 
233.69 

8.50 
7.55 

33,124.60 
250.58 
139.30 

Daniel Boone Chapter -- Employees CPR Training 
Carpenter’s Trucking - Gravel 
McLaughlin Group 
lrnited States Postal Service - P.O. Box Rental 
Christian, Sturgeon & Associates -Audit Report 
Lee Wayne Corp. - Caps 
Dallas Benge Concrete 
Central Ky Concrete 
Ben Meadows - Paint & Flags 
Peoples Hardware Supply 
McKee S & T 
Commonwealth Ford - F-150 Truck 
Holt Equipment - Oil line 
Kenny’s Farm Store 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 33.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 1,988.16 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1 ,O 15.74 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ 42.89 City of McKee 
$ 
$ 180.00 Water Salesman 
$ 217,390.00 Reimbursement for Land Purchased 

1,7 1 1.20 D & H Contracting - ARC Water Line Extensions 



APRIL EXPENSE REPORT 
May 8,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
IJTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL,: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 134,202.88 
$ 196,484.52 

- $ 24,736.81 
- $ 62,281.64 

$ 62,281.64 - $ 87,018.45 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE #267 1684 
GENERAL REVENUE #2671676 
DEBT SERVICE #2671625 
WATER SERVICE #267 164 1 
PLANT/LINE EXPANSION #2671721 
CONSTRIJCTION #2 #3070688 
C.D. 0 & M #706494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 

$ 3 1,2 15.99 
$ 6,567.79 
$ 32.00 
$ 417.46 
$ 15,834.74 
$ 1,2 19.50 
$ 2,219.87 
$ 8,467.86 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,102.63 
$ 800.00 
$ 57.38 
$ 12,472.37 
$ 91,275.93 
$ 171,683.52 
$ 24,801 .OO 
$ 196,484.52 

$ 121,721.23 
$ 3,200.00 

$ 2,664.00 
$ 5.50 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,236.99 
$ 100.38 
$ 3,124.78 
$ 0.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 134,202.88 

$ 2,150.00 

$ 158,645.41 
$ 448,165.14 
$ 5,220.99 
$ 18,194.83 
$ 501.77 
$ 568.55 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 17 180 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

C.D. - R & M RESERVE # I  7708 

# 172 1 1 

R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 CLOSED 4/13/06 

C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #00177 10 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT #I 77 1 1 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #I7712 
C.D. - New # 221 1 1 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 297,488.32 
$ 147,913.56 
$ 25,317.99 
$ 000.00 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 703,571.28 

$ 2,250,616.47 

e CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 
6 

$ 1,062.00 Reserve Account - Transfer of“ Funds 
$ 229.00 Randall Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
$ 170.00 Keith Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
$ 59.57 Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
$ 45.00 Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
$ 2,785.20 Deposit Refund 
$ 767.99 Aramark - Rental Services 
$ 1,668.91 McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
$ 46.34 Dish Network - Cable Services 
$ 2,845.20 Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
$ 4.00 Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
$ 21.60 Verizon Directory 
$ 24.85 John Powell-Reimb. For meals & Supplies 

$ 43.25 Zee Medical-Supplies 
$ 14.00 Jackson Co. Clerk OfficelRecord 
$ 56.50 Jackson County Sun Office (Lake Denial Ad) 
$ 70.66 Dollar General Store 
$ 1,376.63 Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies 
$ 39.46 All tel--Directory 
$ 41.19 Keith Isaacs-Reimb. Welding & Plant Supplies 
$ 69,995.00 Hacker Electrical Work-Electical work in new Maint. Garage 
$ 291 .SO Lawless Welding-Valve Weld 
$ 987.99 D & W - Supplies 
$ 349.76 George McQueen Garnishment 
$ 768.42 Cumberland Valley Office Supplies 
$ 27.00 Annville Snack Sales 
$ 16.94 Marcum True Value 
$ 223 “44 The Lexington-Herald Leader 
$ 181.00 R.J. Hardware - Supplies 
$ 286.50 Carpenter’s Trucking - Gravel 
$ 163.01 Glen Roark Construction 
$ 538.17 Computer Resources Co. - Supplies 
$ 529.94 The H.T. Hackney Co - Supplies 
$ 550.03 Lee Wayne Corp. - Caps 
$ 42.63 Ben Meadows Co. 
$ 390.00 Eyewitness Alarm Systems 
$ 3,208.42 Motors, Control, Technology - Pump Repair 
$ 476.22 Tax Strategies of America - Annual Base 
$ 
$ 350.00 JCWA Plant Operators License Renewals 

2.00 Recie Link, Jr. - Refund Credit on Gone Acct. 



APRIL EXPENSE REPORT (May 8,2006) - Page 3 

$ 70.00 McKee Medical Clinic - (2) Employees Drug Testing 
$ 400.00 Better Business Bureau 
$ 56.61 Wal-Mart -- Supplies 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 22.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 1,999.06 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,102.86 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 
$ .86 Wilma Binghain - Personal Phone Calls 



MARCH EXPENSE REPORT 
April 10,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SAL,ARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL, SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SLIPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENIJE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLIES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/OVERAGE 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 119,313.19 
$ 136,913.15 

- $ 7,136.85 
- $ 17,599.96 

$ 17,599.96 - $ 24,736.81 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT TNE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL, REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTILINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 0006494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) #I41 1456 

$ 29,82 1.78 
$ 10,744.45 
$ 384.76 
$ 762.08 
$ 17,593.73 
$ 1,197.03 
$ 1,830.85 
$ 8,467.86 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,304.1 5 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 703 I 74 
$ 9,600.99 
$ 28,700.73 
$ 112,112.1s 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 136,913.15 

$ 107,509.39 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 2,224.01 
$ 91.63 
$ 5.49 
$ 1,8 18.35 
$ '73 5.62 
$ 2,960.44 
$ 6.90 

$ 119,313.19 
$ - 38.64 

$ 117,366.34 
$ 1 ,057,330.39 
$ 5,20 1.60 
$ 18,756.54 
$ 501.77 
$ 556.04 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL REVENUE #I7180 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 (0 & M Rev. Fund) 

C.D. - R & M RESERVE #I7708 

#1721 I 

R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 

C.D. - SPEC1A.L RDA ACCOUNT #0017‘710 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT #17711 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #I7712 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 297,488.32 
$ 145,674.17 
$ 104,255.99 
$ 83,170.74 
$ 3.5,OOO.OO 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,275,380.53 

e CASH DISBIJRSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
460.00 
586.00 
238.00 

1,350.00 
56.77 
45.00 

3,592.21 
849.5 1 

1,252.80 
459.60 
46.34 

2,845.20 
40.72 
14.00 
9.35 

122.28 
54.06 

11 1.61 
84.00 
12.00 

105.90 
150.00 
126.00 
10.00 

208.46 
325.00 

50.00 
8.67 

30.19 
475.00 

4,350.00 
72.00 

107.77 
2,470.00 

216.77 
2,607.37 
3,000.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Dallas Benge Concrete (Maint. Garage) 
Randall Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Keith Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Virgil Creech-Painting Maint. Garage 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refund 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City Of McKee -Water Purchased 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Gene McQueen-Billing Error-Meter Error 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Verizon Directory 
John Powell-Reimb. For meals & Safety Deposit Book @ Bank 
Jackson Energy Plus-Tank Rental 
Zee Medical-Supplies 
Jackson Co. Clerk Office/Record Easement 
.Jackson Co. Transfer 1300 pd of trash 
Jackson Co. Farm Supply (Paint for Maint. Garage) 
Jim Brumett-Brumett Realty (Market Analysis) 
Jackson County Sun Office (Lake Denial Ad) 
Choice Visa (Cass Certification) 
Kraftbilt 
Jerry Fish wl Cox & Fish Attorney at Law 
Icy Steel & Utility Supply (Meter Gaskets) 
Marcum True Value 
Kwik Set Fastners (Maint. Garage) 
Sunlite Cleaning Service (Office & Plant) 
Owen’s (1Jtility Bed for Truck) 
McKee Medical Clinic-Tim Fanner CDL, Physical 
Don Molden Pipe (Meter Stops) 
Water Works Supplies 
Keith Isaacs--Reimb. For school & Supplies for Treatment Plant 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies-(Maint. Garage) 
Christian, Sturgeon & Associates 
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$ 8.5.92 Continental Hydrodyne System 
$ 10.5.52 D & W - Supplies for Maint. Garage 
$ 86.00 Refund to Jay & Dora Thompson 
$ 392.00 Sandlin Discount-Dish, Antenna, Cable 
$ 5.40 Darrell Hundley-Reimb. For school meal 
$ 72.00 McKee Medical Clinic-Darrell Hundley CDL Physical 
$ 349.76 George McQueen Garnishment 

0 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 99.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 1 ,88 1.34 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 980.10 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 



FEBRTJARY EXPENSE REPORT 
March 13,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 
TELEPHONE/FAX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC. POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS’ FEES 
RETURNED CHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMBERSHIPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLJES SOLD 
TAX ON SUPPLIES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

RE-CONNECTION FEES 

TOTAL: 

MONTHLY TOTALS: YEARLY TOTALS: 

+ $ 121,356.99 
$ 128,427.31 

- $  66.53 
- $ 7,070.32 

$ 7,070.32 - $ 7,136.85 

BALANCE IN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 0006494 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 

$ .30,021.67 
$ 1,432.00 
$ 166.50 
$ 2,144.16 
$ 17,274.42 
$ 1,162.90 
$ 2,046.25 
$ 8,467.86 
$ 0.00 
$ 2,547.2 I 
$ 600.00 
$ 195.18 
$ 9,136.09 
$ 28,432.07 
$ 103,6262 1 
$ 24,801 .OO 
$ 128,42731 

$ 108,757.54 
$ 2,800.00 
$ 1,650.00 
$ 2,520.00 
$ 52.13 
$ 3.10 
$ 1,6 13.16 
$ 5 94.77 
$ 3,3 57.66 
$ 8.63 
$ 121,356.99 

$ 57,004.5 7 
$ 1,120,068.38 
$ 5,184.40 
$ 20,3 5 8.47 
$ 501 “77 
$ 556.04 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL REVENUE #17180 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE ## 2 #I721 1 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-1 70-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE #17708 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT #0017710 
C.D. - RESERVE ACCOUNT # I  77 1 1 
C.D. -GENERAL REVENUE #I7712 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 297,488.32 
$ 145,674.17 
$ 100,816.31 
$ 82,966.17 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ .50,000.00 
$ 2,275,647.23 

0 CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

1,062.00 
176.86 
595.00 
705.00 
754.12 
56.77 
45.00 

2,187.84 
776.72 

1,817.80 
725.17 
42.99 

2,845.20 
12.00 
8.00 
1 .so 

58.77 
770.00 
25.60 
50.00 

238.96 
1,522.00 

4.00 
89.04 
26.97 

120.82 
2 1.20 

149.85 
4.00 

149.95 
90.58 

413.90 
70.00 

144.67 
3 16.59 

3,360.00 
43.03 
15.48 
57.47 

2,890.88 
2,200.00 

Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
USDA Forest Service - Permit 
Randall Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Keith Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Lowes-Maint. Garage 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refund 
Araniark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City Of McKee -Water Purchased 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
Custom Stamps - Employees Only Sign 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
Verizon Directory 
John Powell-Reimbursement for Frankfort Trip 
Happy The Glass Man-Windows for Maint. Garage 
Zee Medical-Supplies 
Keith Isaacs-Reimb. For CDL Renewal 
Lab Safety Supplies 
Computer Resources-Past Due Notices 
R & J Hardware 
Glen Roark Construction 
Rite-Aid-Batteries 
Refund on Gone Accts with Credit 
Allegra Print & Image-Blue print 
Eyewitness Alarm System 
Kentucky State Treasurer 
Kwik Set Fastners-Maint. Garage Supplies 
USA Bluebook 
Feldman Lumber Company-Maint. Garage 
McKee Medical Clinic-Employee Drug Testing 
Don Molden Pipe 
Water Works Supplies 
Goddard Concrete Products, Inc. 
Ormsby Hardware 
Zee Medical Supply 
Gall’s 
Gray Hawk Bldg. Supply-Supplies-(Maint. Garage 
Christian, Sturgeon & Associates 
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73.70 
164.32 
20.00 

6.36 
783.50 
279.06 

12.00 
1,756.80 

124.70 
349.76 
178.60 

e CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

D & W - Supplies for Maint. Garage 
Jenny Wiley SRP-Room for School 
Plant & Line Expansion Acct./Wiring Deposit Error 
Tim Farmer-Reimb. For water plant supplies 
Surplus Sales - Tile for Maint. Garage 
Jackson Energy Propane Plus 
John Powell - reimb. For Tile Spacers 
Roger Hays-Finishing Drywall (Maint. Garage) 
Kentucky Dam Village SRP -- Room for School 
George McQueen Garnishment 
Hach-Supplies 

$ 77.00 Return Check Service Charges 
$ 2,156.02 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,124.64 City of Beattyville - Water Purchased 



JANUARY EXPENSE REPORT 
February 13,2006 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS: 

SALARIES 
CHEMICALS 
GENERAL SUPPLES 
REPAIRS & blN"ENANCE 
UTILJTIES 
TELEPHONEIF AX 
TRANSPORTATION 
INSURANCE 
PROESSIONAL FEES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES (INC POSTAGE) 
DIRECTORS' FEES 
RETURNEDCHECKS 
TAXES & LICENSES 
OTHER EXPENSES 

TRANSFERRED TO DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT 
SUB-TOTAL,: 

TOTAL: 

CASH RECEIPTS: 

WATER REVENUE 
MEMJ3ERSHPS 
DEPOSITS 

SUPPLES SOLD 
INTEREST INCOME 
RETURNED CHECKS 
OTHER INCOME 
CASH COUNT/SHORT 

RE-CONNECTION E E S  

MONTHLY TOTALS: 

i- $ 142,436.18 
- $ 142,502.71 

- $  66.53 

TOTAL: 

mARLY TOTALS: 

- $  66.53 
- $  

- $  66.53 

BALANCE EN EACH ACCOUNT AT THE END OF MONTH: 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
GENERAL REVENUE 
DEBT SERVICE 
WATER SERVICE 
PLANTLINE EXPANSION 
CONSTRUCTION #2 
C.D. 0 & M 
C.D. 0 & M (New) 
C.D. RESERVE 

$ 30,193.18 
$ 672.00 
$ 394.67 
$ 228.96 
$ 12,040.69 
$ 1,235.67 
9; 2,646.23 
$ 8,467.86 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,137.97 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 637.41 
$ 11,862.63 
$ 47,184.44 
$ 117,701.71 
$ 24,801.00 
$ 142,502.71 

$ 127,123.98 
$ 1,200.00 
$ 1,350.00 
$ 1,5 12.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 1,848.80 
$ 362.85 
$ 9,032.51 
$ 6.04 
$ 142,436.18 

$ 146,694.81 
$ 1,010,706.14 
$ 5,167.97 
$ 20,916.41 
$ 486.77 
$ 31,389.96 
$ 114,512.94 
$ 111,515.69 
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C.D. GENERAL REVENUE 
C.D. GENERAL REVENUE # 2 
RESERVE 122-477-8 
R & M RESERVE 267-170-5 
C.D. - R & M RESERVE 
C.D. - SPECIAL RDA ACCOUNT 
C.D. - RESERWi ACCOUNT 
C.D. - GENERAL, REVENUE 

GRAND TOTAL: 

$ 297,488.32 
$ 143,016.13 
$ 100,816.31 
$ 82,966.17 
$ 35,000.00 
$ 14,000.00 
$ 120,000.00 
$ 50,000.00 
$ 2,284,677.62 

* CASH DISBURSEMENTS (Other Expenses) 

390.00 
1,062.00 

34.97 
45.00 

1,322.88 
565.35 

1,626.30 
751.87 
42.99 

2,845.20 
634.33 

20.00 
49.56 
2.90 

81.86 
52.50 
25.60 

518.00 
368.00 
305.00 

7,335.3 1 
73.04 

4,636.00 
24.00 

1,93 5 ~ 92 
476.21 

5,158.08 
1,475.03 

625.00 
589.84 
230.93 
79.50 

4,200.00 
321.20 

86.00 
1,071 .OO 
1,756.80 

185.42 
1,404.03 

401.66 
800.00 
433.62 

C & G Fencing 
Reserve Account - Transfer of Funds 
Arch Wireless - Pager Services 
Roberts & Son “Trash” - Garbage Pick-up 
Deposit Refund 
Aramark - Rental Services 
McCoy & McCoy - Water Analysis 
City Of McKee -Water Purchased 
Dish Network - Cable Services 
Primerica Shareholders-Ded. & Matching 
East Ky Metal (Supplies for Maint. Garage) 
Jackson County Bank-Return Check Service Charges 
ACCXX Communications 
Verizon Directory 
John Powell-Reimbursement for Supplies 
Sandlin Discount 
Zee Medical-Supplies 
Randall Powell-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Mark Hisel-Constr On Maint. Garage 
Jeff King-Constr. On Maint. Garage 
Pay Back Line on Salt Rock 
Keith Isaacs-Reimbursed for Co. TripMeters 
MGR 1nc.-Brick Layer--(Maint. Garage) 
Jackson County Sun 
Computer Resources 
Tax Strategies 
Charlsie K. Collins-Distr. Check-Primerica 
Clay Building Supply-Blow In Insulation (Maint. Garage) 
Virgil Creecli-Installing Insulation (Maint. Garage) 
Jonathan Madden-Reimb. For Payroll Error 
Gray Hawk Bldg. SI~pply-Supplies-(Maint. Garage) 
C o r n  Flower-Margaret Wilson Service 
Southeast Ky Doors m i n t .  Garage) 
Employee Reimb. For computer Tax Error 
Vienna Hurst-Refund Customer Deposit & Service Charge 
P & P Guttering-Gutters ( Maint. Garage) 
Tim Hays-Hanging Drywall (Maint. Garage) 
Rosemary Rose CK# 18469 Damage in Mail Replaced CK# 18503 
Eugene Cox CK# 18479 Damage in Mail Replaced CK# 18527 
George McQueen Gamishment-Child Support 
Clay McKnight--Golf Cart 
Cumberland Valley Office Supply 
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0 CASH RECEIPTS (Other) 

$ 44.00 Return Check Service Charges 
9; 2,160.38 Rockcastle County Water - Water Purchased 
$ 1,096.92 City of Beattyvlle - Water Purchased 
9; s,73 1.2 1 Charlsie Collins-Distr. Check-Primerica 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated (a 
nonprofit organization) as of December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, and the related statements of revenues and 
expenses, changes in fund equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated as of December 3 1,2005 and 2004, 
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Governnzent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 
2006 on our consideration of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated’s internal control over 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of‘ laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements and other matters. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Goveminent Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our 
audit . 

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards contained on page 12 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by 1J.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

February 28,2006 

The CPA Never Underestimate The ValuefM 





LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT L,LABIL,ITIES (payable from current assets): 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 

TOTAL CURRENT L,LABIL,ITIES 

CURRENT LLABILITIES (payable from restricted assets): 
Current maturities on long-term debt (Note D) 
Accrued interest 

L,ONG-TERM DEBT (Note D): 

included in current liabilities 
Notes payable, less amount due within one year 

FUND EQUITY 

$ 77,475 $ 543,838 
24,773 20,246 
16,956 16,335 

1 19,204 580,419 

190,376 165,444 
15,625 54,320 

206,001 219,764 

5,030,660 5,232,786 

10,110,774 8,603,069 

$ 15,466,639 $ 14,636,038 

Page 2 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 AND= 

REVENUES : 
Water sales 
Other operating income 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Source of supply and pumping 
Water treatment 
Transmission and distribution 
General and administrative 

OPERATING INCOME (after depreciation of $407,355 (2005) 
and $3 13,533 (2004) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS (INCOME): 
Interest expense 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous nonoperating income 

$ 1,529,561 
72,663 

1,602,224 

20 1,465 
240,018 
495,624 
505,008 

1.442.1 15 

160,109 

209,95 1 
(48,774) 

(528) 

160.649 

EXCESS OF (DEFICIT) REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ (540) 

$ 1,513,781 
45.859 

1,559,640 

179,763 
163,182 
541,244 
354,724 

1.238.913 

320,727 

151,395 
(43,144) 
(24,733) 

83,518 

$ 237,209 

See notes to financial statements. 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 AND 2004 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Excess of revenues over expenses 
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over expenses 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 
(Increase) in unbilled receivables 
(Increase) in inventory 
(Increase) in prepaid expenses 
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 
(Decrease) increase in accrued interest payable 

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 

Net cash (used in) investing activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Increase in customer deposits 
Decrease in restricted assets 
Proceeds from customer memberships 
Grant proceeds 
Proceeds &om long-term debt 
Principal payments on debt 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH, beginning of year 

CASH, end of year 

2005 

$ (540) 

407,3 5 5 

4,363 
(3,445) 
(1,952) 
(4,894) 
(2,565) 

(466,363) 
4,527 

(3 8,694) 

(102,208) 

(1,277,832) 

( 1,2 7 7 , 8 3 2) 

62 1 
125,420 
43,400 

1,464,845 

( 1 77,194) 

1,457,092 

77,052 

673,154 

$ 750,206 

2004 

$ 237,209 

313,533 

(9,575) 
1,359 

(5,74 1) 
(8,627) 
(1 ,5 15) 

(3,959) 
132,696 

23,739 

679,119 

(3,450,055) 

(3,450,055) 

2,015 
55,187 
43,200 

2,OO 1,068 
872,000 

(160,539) 

2,812,93 1 

41,995 

631,159 

$ 673,154 

See notes to financial statements. 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 AND 2004 

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(1) Nature of Operations - The Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated (the Association), a 
nonprofit corporation, is a rural water utility system whose purpose is to establish, develop and 
operate a water supply and distribution system for its members and customers in Jackson and 
Rockcastle Counties, Kentucky. The Association's primary source of revenue is from water sales 
to its members and customers, including public bodies and local businesses in its service area. 

(2) Incorporation and Income Tax Status - The Association was incorporated October 23, 1970 as a 
nonprofit corporation formed under the provisions of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised 
Statutes. The Association is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

(3) Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(4) Inventory - Inventory, consisting primarily of water treatment chemicals, pipe and replacement 
parts for the water distribution system, is stated at cost on the first-in, first-out basis. 

(5) Property, Plant and Equipment - Properties and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is 
provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the depreciable property. 
The range of useful lives of assets is as follows: 

Asset Classification Range of Lives 

Water purification 
Transmission mains and accessories 
Buildings 
Equipment and vehicles 

20 - 40 years 
40 years 
40 years 

5 - 10 years 

(6) Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in bank and certificates of 
deposit. Cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows exclude restricted 
cash and cash equivalents. 

(7) Presentation and Format of Financial Statements - Not-for-profit organizations ordinarily present 
their financial statements in accordance with statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not:for-Profit Organizations. SFAS No. 117 requires 
reporting amounts for a not-for-profit organization's total assets, liabilities, and net assets in a 
statement of financial position; reporting the change in an organization's net assets in a statement 
of activities; and reporting the change in its cash arid cash equivalents in a statement of cash 
flows. SFAS No. 117 also requires net assets be displayed in three classes - permanently 
restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted. 

(Continued next page) 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 AND 2004 
(Continued) 

A. Summary of Simificant Accounting Policies - (Continued) 

(7) Presentation and Format of Financial Statements - Continued 

The Association’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows are presented, along 
with relevant disclosures, in a format ordinarily used by entities similar to the Association in their 
organization and purpose. While this format differs in some respects from the guidance of SFAS 
No. 1 17, management believes the presentation used enhances the relevance, understandability, 
and comparability of financial statements to those issued by similar organizations. The 
Association’s financial statements provide the basic information required by SFAS No. 117, 
focus on the entity as a whole, and meet the common needs of external users of the Association’s 
financial statements. 

B. Restricted Assets 

Loan resolution security agreements of the Association provided for incurring indebtedness in the 
principal amount of $5,181,233 for the purpose of providing for a water source, treatment facilities, 
and distribution system for the members of the Association. The resolutions provided that upon 
commencement of revenue producing activities, the gross revenues and other income, if any, be set 
aside in a Revenue Fund Account. These monies are to be (1) transferred to a Debt Service Account 
in monthly payments equal to one-twelfth of the annual installment, (2) transferred to an Operation 
and Maintenance Account in sufficient amount to pay the reasonable and necessary current expenses 
of operating and maintaining the facilities far the current month, (3) transferred to a Reserve Account 
in equal installments until there is accurnulated in the account a balance of $253,358, after which no 
further deposits need to be made except to replace withdrawals. In the event that accumulations in 
the Reserve Account exceed the requirements set forth in (I) ,  (2), and (3) above, such excess may be 
used by the Association to make payments on the loan. 

As of December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, the Association had deposited to the Debt Service and Reserve 
Accounts amounts totaling $383,884 and $362,709, respectively. Required accumulations under the 
loan resolution security agreements totaled $289,938 and $274,3 14 at December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, 
respectively. 

The Initial Operation Reserve Account was established for the purpose of assuring continued 
operation of the system during the first five to ten years of operation in accordance with Public 
Service Commission and Farmers Home Administration requirements. 

The Plant and Line Expansion Account was established to deposit proceeds and disburse funds for the 
expansion of the existing water plant in accordance with the requirements of the United States 
Department of Agriculture-Rural Development. These funds are being used to extend the life and 
increase the production capacity of the existing water plant. 

(Continued next page) 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1.2005 AND 2004 
(Continued) 

B. Restricted Assets - (Continued) 

At December 3 1,2005 and 2004, restricted assets included the following: 

Initial Operation Reserve Account: 
Certificate of deposit 
Accrued interest receivable 

Reserve Account: 
Cash 
Certificates of deposit 
Accrued interest receivable 

Debt Service Account - Cash 

Revenue Account - Cash 

Plant and Line Expansion Account - Cash 

R & M Savings: 
Cash 
Certificate of deposit 
Accrued interest receivable 

$ (9,330) 
267 

(9,063) 

100,816 
159,952 

855 

26 1,623 

5,149 

1,163,586 

26,082 

82,966 
35,000 

187 

118,153 

$ 1,565,530 

2004 

$ 112,533 
153 

112,686 

87,129 
159,262 

768 

247,159 

4,954 

1,196,886 

17,718 

76,364 
35,000 

183 

11 1,547 

$ 1,690,950 

C. Retirement Plan 

The Association has a retirement plan which covers employees age eighteen or older who have 
completed twelve months of service. The plan allows participants to make contributions by salary 
reduction, pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Association makes 
contributions to the plan on the basis of up to 4% of the participant’s compensation. Plan expenses 
incurred by the Association during 2005 and 2004 were $14,888 and $12,593, respectively. 

(Continued next page) 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1.2005 AND 2004 

D. Lorig-Term Debt 

Long-term debt ast December 3 1 2005, and 2004 consists of the following: 

2005 

5% note payable to the United States Department 
of Agriculture-Rural Development due in monthly 
installments, including interest, through April 20 10 

of Agriculture-Rural Development due in annual 
installments, including interest, through September 20 17 

of Agriculture-Rural Development due in annual 
installments, including interest, through February 2024 

of Agriculture-Rural Development due in annual 
installments, including interest, through April 2024 

of Agriculture-Rural Development due in armual 
installments, including interest, through January 2030 

4.5% note payable to the United States Department 
of Agriculture-Rural Development due in annual 
installnients, including interest, through July 2035 

2.45% note payable to the Kentucky Infrastructure 
Authority due in semi-annual installments, including 
interest, through June 2015 

4.5% note payable to the United States Department 
of Agriculttre-Rural Development due in annual 
installments, including interest, through June 2045 

5% note payable to the United States Department 

5% note payable to the United States Departmerit 

5% note payable to the United States Department 

5% note payable to the United States Department 

$ 90,580 

283,092 

106,824 

64,372 

1,007,387 

907,782 

960,265 

1.800.734 

Less current maturities 
5,22 1,036 

190,376 

$ 5,030,660 

$ 108,799 

300,376 

110,227 

66,402 

1,027,905 

921,547 

1,049,O 19 

1.813.955 

5,398,230 
165.444 

$ 5,232,786 

(Continued next page) 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 AND 2004 
(Continued) 

D. Long-Term Debt - (Continued’) 

Real estate mortgages on the property of the Association are pledged as collateral on the long-term 
debt. In addition, revenues from the operations of the Association are pledged as collateral on the 
long-term debt, a described in Note B. 

The aggregate annual principal repayments on long-term debt are summarized as follows: 

Year Ended 
December 3 1 

E. 

F. 

G. 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

Later years 

$ 190,376 
197,509 
204,938 
212,68 1 
204,933 

4,210,599 

$ 5,221,036 

Building Under Construction 

The Association is in the process of constructing a maintenance building. Total expenditures of 
the project, including construction and engineering costs, are expected to total approximately 
$200,000. Costs incurred to December 3 1,2005 were approximately $60,000. The source of funding 
for the project consists of local funds. The Association expects the project to be conipleted in July 
2006. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Association has funds on deposit in a financial institution in excess of federal depository 
insurance. 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information 

Cash paid for interest for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $265,330 and $194,816, 
respectively. 

(Continued next page) 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 AND 2004 
(Continued) 

H. Risk Management 

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to limited torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions and natural disasters for which the Association carries 
commercial insurance. There have been no significant reductions in coverage for the year and 
settlements have not exceeded coverage in the past three years. 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 

Federal Grantor1 
Pass-Through Grantor/ 

Program or Cluster Title 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Direct Program: 

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for 
Rural Communities 

U.S. Department of Commerce 
Economic Adjustment Assistance 

Water Treatment Plant Expansion 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Community Development Block Grants / 

State's Program 
Administered through Small Cities Program - 

Jackson County, Kentucky Fiscal Court 

Pass- 
Federal Through 
CFDA Grantor's Federal 

Number Number Expenditures 

10.760 N/A $ 1,828,130 

1 1.307 N/A 65,311 

14.228 N/A 321,817 

Appalachian Regional Commission 
Direct Program: 

Appalachian Supplements to Federal 
Grants-in-Aid 23.002 N/A 566,780 

Total expenditures of federal awards $ 2,782,038 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITWS OF FEDERAL, AWARDS 

Note A 

Note B 

Basis of Presentation 

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes grant expenditures and the 
federal loan activity of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated and is presented on 
the accrual basis of accounting. 

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities 

Noncash assistance is reported in the schedule at the amount of the loan balances outstanding 
at December 3 1,2005 for the uncompleted construction project to which the loans apply. 

Page 12 



WAYNE D. STURGEON. CPA 
ROBERT C. ABNER. CPA 
DONNIE W. COX. CPA 

CHRISTIAN, STURGEON & ASSOCIATES, 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

1075 EAST FOURTH STREET 
P.O. BOX 901 

LONDON, KENIZICKY 40743-0901 
TELEPHONE 606-878-0861 

FAX 606-864-3003 
MEMBERS 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE O F  
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
ON COMPL,IANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated (a nonprofit 
organization), as of and for the year ended December 31,200.5, and have issued our report thereon dated 
February 28, 2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govenznzent 
Auditing Staizdards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine OUT auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not 
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material 
weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud 
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not 
be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of perfonning their assigned 
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

Cornpliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Jackson County Water Association, 
Incorporated's financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, 
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

me CPA Never Underes(1rnoleme Valuet" 
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Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the commissioners, management, others 
within the organization, Public Service Commission and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

February 28,2006 
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CHRISTIAN, STURGEON 81 ASSOCIATES, 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

1075 EAST FOURTH STREET 
P.0. BOX 901 

LONDON, KENTUCKY 40743-0901 
TELEPHONE 606-878-0861 

FAX 606-864-3003 

WAYNE D. STURGEON, CPA 
ROBERT C. ABNER, CPA 

MEMBERS 
AMENCAN INSTITUTE OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS DONNIE W COX, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLLANCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR 

P R O G W  ANI) ON INTERNAL, CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-I33 

Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated 
Tyner, Kentucky 

We have audited the compliance of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated (a nonprofit 
organization), with the types of compliance requirements described in the “US. Office of Management 
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance Supplement” that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended December 3 1, 200.5. Jackson County Water Association, 
Incorporated’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated’s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated’s compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.” Those standards and OMB Circular A- 133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated’s compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Jackson 
County Water Association, Incorporated’s compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated complied, in all material respects, with 
the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended December 3 1,2005. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered 
Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated’s internal control over compliance with requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on Compliance and to test and report on the internal 
control over Compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-1 33. 

The CPA Never Underestimate The 
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Commissioners 
Jackson County Water Associates, Incorporated 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control that might be material weaknesses, A material weakness is a reportable condition in 
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal 
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over 
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the commissioners, management, others 
within the organization, Public Service Commission, and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

February 28,2006 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION, INCORPORATED 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1,2005 

I. Summary of Auditor’s Results 

(1) The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the Jackson 

(2) No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Jackson County Water 

(3) The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award program for Jackson County 

(4) The audit did not disclose any audit findings which are required to be disclosed under Sec. 5 1 O(a) 

(5 )  The programs tested as a major program included: 

County Water Association, Incorporated. 

Association, Incorporated were disclosed during the audit. 

Water Association, Incorporated expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal programs. 

of OMB Circular A-1 33. 

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities (CFDA 10.760) 
Appalachian Supplements to Federal Grants-in-Aid (CFDA 23 402) 

(6) The threshold for distinguishing Type A and Type B programs was $300,000. 
(7) Jackson County Water Association, Incorporated was determined not to be a low-risk auditee. 

11. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported in Accordance with 
GAGAS 

None noted in current year. 

111. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 

None noted in current year. 

IV. Status of Prior Year Findings 

There were no findings noted in the prior period. 
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JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

Beattyville 

McKee 

Rockcastle County 

Bulk Sales 

TEST YEAR REVENUE SUMMARY 

12,995 

5,677 

26,228 

1,880 

Sales 

13,398 

Interest Income 

Other Income 

Sales 

13,398 

$ 48,774 

528 

21 37.129 

Total Income 

31 2.887 

$ 1,595,318 

Per Audit Report 

Total Sales I $  1.546.016 

1,602,224 

Percentage (0.0043: 

Difference I $  (6.906' 



Bills Total 2,000 18,000 

First 2,000 16,055 14,231.3 14,231 

Next 18,000 34,543 168,567.2 69,086.0 99,481.2 

Next 30,000 309 8,409.5 61 8.0 5,562.0 

Over 50,000 37 13,006.9 74.0 666.0 

Total 50,944 204,214.9 84,009.3 105,709.20 

30,000 50,000 

2,229.5 

1 ,I 10.0 11,156.9 

3,339.5 11,156.9 

Bills Gallons Rate 

First 2,000 50,944 84,009.3 $14.48 

Next 18,000 105,709.2 5.96 

Next 30,000 3,339.5 5.07 

Over 50,000 1 1 ,I 56.9 4.17 

Total 50,944 204,214.9 

Revenue 

$737,669 

630,027 

16,931 

46,524 

$1,431,151 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

TEST YEAR BILLING ANALYSIS 

Bills Total 5,000 15,000 

First 5,000 17 17.3 17.3 

Next 15,000 141 1,169.0 705.0 464.0 

Next 30,000 18 507.0 90.0 270.0 

Over 50,000 2 143.2 10.0 30.0 

Total 178 1,836.5 822.3 764.0 

30,000 50,00( 

147.0 

60.0 43.2 

207.0 43.: 

First 5,000 

Next 15,000 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

178 822.3 $32.37 $5,762 

764.0 5.96 4,553 

207.0 5.07 1,049 

43.2 4.17 180 

178 1,836.5 $ 5,783 - 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

TEST YEAR BILLING ANALYSIS 

Bills 

First 10,000 10 

Next 10,000 11 

Next 30,000 23 

Over 50,000 21 

Total 65 

I 1 112 INCH CONNECTIONS 

Total 

14.3 

111.4 

854.4 

2,386.7 

3,366.8 

10,000 10,000 30,000 50,OOC 

110.0 

230.0 

210.0 

564.3 

1.4 

230.0 394.4 

210.0 630.0 1,336.70 

441.4 1.024.4 1336.7 

First 10,000 

Next 10,000 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

65 564.3 $62.60 $4,069.00 

441.4 5.96 2,631 

1,024.4 5.07 5,194 

1,336.7 4.17 5,574 

65 3,366.8 $ 13,398 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

Bills Total 20,000 

First 20,000 25 157.8 157.8 

Next 30,000 17 655.5 340.0 

Over 50,000 43 6,618.1 860.0 

Total 85 7,431.4 1,357.8 

30,000 50,000 

31 5.5 

1,290.0 4,468.1 

1,605.5 4,468.1 

Bills Gallons 

First 20,000 85 1,357.8 

Next 30,000 1,605.5 

Over 50,000 4,468.1 

Total 85 7,431.4 

Rate Revenue 

$ 121.85 $ 10,357 

5.07 8,140 

4.17 18,632 

$ 37,129 



Bills Total 

First 30,000 7 1 .o 
Next 20,000 0 

Over 50,000 3 355.6 
Total IO 356.6 

30,000 20,000 50,000 
1 .o 
- - 
90.0 60.0 205.6 
91 .o 60.0 205.6 

First 30,000 
Next 20,000 
Over 50,000 

Total 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

10 9i.a $ 172.54 $ 1,725 
60.0 5.07 304 
205.6 4.17 857 

10 356.6 $ 2,887 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

TEST YEAR BILLING ANALYSIS 

%st 30,000 

dext 20,000 

lver 50,000 

-otal 

4 INCH CONNECTIONS 

Bills Total 40,000 10,000 50,000 

0 - - 
1 39.0 20.0 19.0 

11 1,882.0 440.0 110.0 1,332.0 

12 1,921.0 460.0 129.0 1,332.0 

Bills 

First 30,000 12 

Next 20,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 12 

Gallons Rate Revenue 

460.0 $ 223.23 $ 2,679 

129.0 5.07 654 

1,332.0 4.17 5,554 

1,921.0 $ 8,887 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Employee Pensions and Benefits 
Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 

Bad Debt 
Insurance - Workers Comp. 

Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Miscellaneous 
Supply 
Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Depreciation 
Supply and Treatment 
Treatment 
Other 

Debt Service 
Supply and Treatment 
Transmission and Distribution 
Customer Accounts 

Subtotal 
Percentage - Less Commodity 

Administrative and General 
Accounting 
Leaal 

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES TO RETAIL CUSTOMERS 

Total Commodity Demand Customer 

$ 45,008 $ 45,008 
45,007 45,007 

176,894 176,894 
80,247 80,247 

13,536 13,536 
13,536 13,536 
53,200 53,200 
24,131 24,131 

112,136 112,136 
46,108 46,108 

15,175 15,175 
15,175 15,175 
32,635 32,635 
35,352 35,352 

900 900 
982 982 

3,869 3,869 
1,777 1,777 

11,632 11,632 
16,968 16,968 
20,716 20,716 
38,570 38,570 

133,044 133,044 
204,726 204,726 

56,169 56,169 

135,357 135,357 
228,139 228,139 

14,857 14,857 
$ 1,575,847 $ 158,244 $ 1,222,669 $ 194,934 

0.8298 0.1702 

123,298 102,313 20,985 
13,400 11,119 2,281 

560 465 95 

Transportation 

Total Expenses 

Less Other Revenue 

33,552 27,841 5,711 

$ 1,746,657 $ 158,244 $ 1,364,407 $ 224,005 

49.302 49,302 

Revenue Required From Rates $ 1,697,355 $ 158,244 $ 1,364,407 $ 174,703 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

1 

PROPOSED REVENUE SUMMARY 

6,499 

Sales 

5/81 $ 1,618,911 

1.5 

2 

3 

4 

15,188 

42,078 

3,264 

10,032 

Bulk Sales 1,880 

Total Sales 1,756,765 

Interest Income $ 48,774 

Other Income 

Total Income / $  1,806,067 

528 

Current Income 1,595,318 

Increase 21 0,749 

Percentage 13% 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

Actual Water Sales 

Percentage 

CALCULATION OF RETAIL RATES 

Total 2,000 18,000 30,000 50,000 

219,125.9 87,304.7 106,914.2 6,364.5 18,542.5 

0.3984 0.4879 0.0290 0.0846 

Increased for Demand 339,652.7 

Percentage 

152,783.2 160,371.3 7,955.6 18,542.5 

0.4498 0.4722 0.0234 0.0548 

Commodity 

Demand 

$ 158,244 $ 63,048 $ 77,209 $ 4,596 $ 13,391 

1,364,407 613,740 644,222 31,958 74,486 

Customer 174,703 I 174,703 I 
Total $ 1,697,354 $ 851,491 $ 721,431 $ 36,554 $ 87,877 

Bills - 51,294 

Rates $ 16.60 $ 6.75 $ 5.74 $ 4.74 

16.50 6.68 5.75 4.75 

Current Rates 14.48 5.96 5.07 4.17 

Increase $ 2.02 $ 0.72 $ 0.68 $ 0.58 

Percentage 14% 12% 13% 14% 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

PROPOSED RATES 

5/8 x 3/4 INCH CONNECTIONS 

First 2.000 

Bills Total 2,000 1 18,000 ~ 30,000 1 50,OOt 

16.055 14.231.3 14.231 

I Next 18.000 1 34.543 I 168.567.2 I 69.086.0 1 99.481.2 1 i 

Over 50,000 

Total 

I Next 30.000 I 3091 8.409.5 I 618.0 I 5.562.0 1 2.229.5 1 
37 13,006.9 74.0 666.0 1 ,I 10.0 11,156.9 

50,944 204,214.9 84,009.3 105,709.20 3,339.5 11 ,I 56.9 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

First 2,000 

Next 18,000 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

50,944 84,009.3 $16.50 $840,576 

105,709.2 6.68 706,137 

3,339.5 5.75 19,202 

I 1  ,I 56.9 4.75 52,995 

50,944 204,214.9 $1,618,911 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

PROPOSED RATES 

Bills 

1 INCH CONNECTIONS 

Total 5,000 15,000 30,000 

7rst 5,000 

Jext 15,000 

Jext 30,000 

lver 50,000 

rota1 

17 17.3 17.3 

141 1,169.0 705.0 464.0 

18 507.0 90.0 270.0 147.0 

2 143.2 10.0 30.0 60.0 

178 1,836.5 822.3 764.0 207.C 

50,OOC 

'irst 5,000 

Jext 15,000 

Jext 30,000 

h e r  50,000 

rota1 

43.2 

43.2 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

178 822.3 $36.54 $6,504 

764.0 6.68 5,104 

207.0 5.75 1,190 

43.2 4.75 205 

178 1,836.5 $ 6,499 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

PROPOSED RATES 

Bills Total 

First 10.000 10 14.3 

10,000 10,000 

14.3 

Next 10.000 1 111 111.4 1 110.0 I 1.4 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

23 854.4 230.0 230.0 

21 2,386.7 210.0 210.0 

65 3,366.8 564.3 441.4 

I 

Bills 

First 10,000 65 

Next 10,000 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 65 

394.4 I 

Gallons Rate Revenue 

564.3 $69.94 $4,546 

441.4 6.68 2,949 

1,024.4 5.75 5,890 

1,336.7 4.75 6,349 

3,366.8 $ 15,188 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

2 INCH CONNECTIONS 

Bills Total 20,000 30,000 50,000 
~ 

First 20,000 25 157.8 157.8 

Next 30,000 17 655.5 340.0 31 5.5 

Over 50,000 43 6,618.1 860.0 1,290.0 4,468.1 

Total 85 7,431.4 1,357.8 1,605.5 4,468.1 

PROPOSED RATES 

First 20.000 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

85 1.357.8 $ 136.74 $ 11.623 

REVENUE TABLE 

Next 30,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

1,605.5 5.75 9,232 

4,468.1 4.75 21,223 

85 7,431.4 $ 42,078 



Bills Total 

First 30,000 7 1 .o 
Next 20,000 0 - 
Over 50,000 3 355.6 

Total 10 356.6 

30,000 20,000 50,000 

1 .o 
- 

90.0 60.0 205.6 

91 .o 60.0 205.6 

Bills 

First 30,000 10 

Next 20,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 10 

Gallons Rate Revenue 

91.0 $ 194.24 $ 1,942 

60.0 5.75 345 

205.6 4.75 977 

356.6 $ 3,264 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

PROPOSED RATES 

First 40,000 

Next 10,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

Bills Total 40,000 10,000 50,000 

0 - - 
1 49.0 40.0 ~ 9.0 

11 1,882.0 440.0 110.0 1,332.0 

12 1,931.0 480.0 119.0 1,332.0 

First 40,000 

Next 10,000 

Over 50,000 

Total 

Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

12 480.0 $ 251.74 $ 3,021 

119.0 5.75 684 

1,332.0 4.75 6,327 

12 1,931.0 $ 10,032 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

SCHEDULEOFWATERUSAGE 

Gallons Percentage 
Pumped and Purchased 

Retail and Bulk Sales I 219,127.2 I 

320,009.0 1 

Rockcastle Co. Water Assn. 1 12,031.0 1 
City of Beattyville 6,563.0 I 
City of McKee 

Total Sold I 240,910.2 I 

3,189.0 I 

Plant Use, Flushing and Other 1 42,769.0 I 13% 

Loss 36,329.8 1 11% 

Total Water Sold and Used 320,009.0 1 



JACKSON COUNTY WATER ASSOCIATION 

Formula Multinlier Factor 
'lant Use Percentage 
ine Loss Percentage 
'otal Plant Use and Line Loss 

0.1336 
0.1135 
0.2472 

ackson Co. Water Production Multiplier 1 I 1  - .2729 1.3753 

City of McKee 
Rockcastle Water Association 

58.8 I 1,238.5 
164.4 I 1,238.5 

0.0475 
0.1327 

City of Beattyville 1 13.8 I 1,238.5 1 0.09191 

City of McKee 
Rockcastle Water Association 
City of Beattyville 

.0475 x .I392 + I 1336 

.I327 x .I392 + "1336 

.0919 x .I392 + .I336 

0.1390 
0.1336 
0.1441 

City of McKee 
Rockcastle Water Association 
City of Beattyville 

1 I 1  - .I403 
1 I 1  -.I336 
1 / 1 -.I464 

1.1632 
1.1542 
1.1715 

City of McKee 3,189.0 
~ 

240,910.2 x 
1.1632 
1.3753 0.01 I f  

Rockcastle Water Association 12,031 -0 
240,910.2 

1.1542 
x 1 I3753 a.045 

City of Beattyville 6,563.0 1 1.17151 
240,910.2 1 x 1 "3753 I 0.024( 

City of McKee 3,189.0 1232,683.0 x 

Rockcastle Water Association 12,031 .O I 232,683.0 x 

0.0475 0.000~ 

0.1327 0.006f 

City of Beattyville 6,563.0 1232,683.0 x 0.091 9 1 0.002! 
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